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From ???@??? Sun Dec 28 23:24:05 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <330001-492>; Mon, 29 Dec 2003 00:07:31 -0500
Received: from vm209-244.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.244]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <336790-496>; Mon, 29 Dec 2003 00:06:10
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-244.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 28 Dec 2003 23:05:50 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106097109105108097064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 230338
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jamila <jamila@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow230338Q@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Have a ball on your next vacation!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec29.000610-0500 est.336790-496+54885Qams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Mon, 29 Dec 2003 00:06:09 -0500

You received this email because you signed up at one of Virtumundo's
websites (see the "Properties" listed at http:/privacy.virtumundo.com/properties.html) or you
signed up with a party that has contracted with Virtumundo. To unsubscribe

from the Virtumundo Rewards List, go to http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub or go
here. To read Virtumundo's privacy policy, go to Privacy Policy. The products
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and/or services advertised in this email are the sole responsibility of the
advertiser, and questions about this offer should be directed to the
advertiser.

(c) 1998-2003 Virtumundo, Inc. All rights reserved.



From ???@Q@??? Thu Dec 25 18:25:15 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <2377346-25465>; Thu, 25 Dec
2003 20:49:33 -0500
Received: from vm209-228.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.228]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <2377525-25473>; Thu, 25 Dec 2003 20:48:46
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-228.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 25 Dec 2003 19:48:44 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 227665
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow227665Q@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Hilton Head awaits.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec25.204846-0500 est.2377525-25473+9949@Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Thu, 25 Dec 2003 20:48:46 -0500

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
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From ???@??? Thu Dec 25 18:25:15 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <2377015-25461>; Thu, 25 Dec 2003 20:49:35 -0500
Received: from vm209-228.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.228]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <2377130-25466>; Thu, 25 Dec 2003 20:48:46
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-228.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 25 Dec 2003 19:48:44 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 227665
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow227665Q@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Hilton Head awaits.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec25.204846-0500 est.2377130-25466+10517@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Thu, 25 Dec 2003 20:48:45 -0500

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



From ??7?@??? Fri Dec 19 19:13:15 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <2376839-18163>; Fri, 19 Dec 2003 21:27:17 -0500
Received: from vm209-200.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.200]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <2377034-18165>; Fri, 19 Dec 2003 21:26:05
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-200.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 19 Dec 2003 20:26:04 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106097109105108097064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 222769
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jamila <jamila@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow222769Q@vmlocal.com>
Subject: You'll have a ball!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Decl19.212605-0500 est.2377034-18165+46313@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Fri, 19 Dec 2003 21:26:04 -0500

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



From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 17 18:20:51 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <215629-7306>; Wed, 17 Dec
2003 20:11:16 -0500
Received: from vm209-208.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.208]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <217069-7325>; Wed, 17 Dec 2003 20:10:17
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-208.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 17 Dec 2003 19:10:15 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 221307
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow221307Q@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Have a ball on your next vacation!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Decl7.201017-0500 est.217069-7325+10649QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Wed, 17 Dec 2003 20:10:16 -0500

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
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From ???Q@??? Tue Dec 16 16:48:59 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <214129-22003>; Tue, 16 Dec 2003 17:35:04 -0500
Received: from vm209-224.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.224]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <215810-22014>; Tue, 16 Dec 2003 17:33:34
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-224.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 16 Dec 2003 16:33:28 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 220556
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow220556Qvmlocal.com>
Subject: Take your next vacation in Hilton Head.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Decl6.173334-0500 est.215810-22014+1586QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Tue, 16 Dec 2003 17:33:33 -0500

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



mailto:james@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<james@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
mailto:<VisitHiltonHeadNow220556@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<03Dec16.173334-0500_est.215810-22014+1586@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=220556&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=145761186&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=220556&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=145761186&im=2
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/properties.html
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub
http://www.virtumundo.com/change/index.html?james@gordonworks.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/change/index.html?james@gordonworks.com
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/pripol.html
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



From ???@Q@??? Thu Dec 11 19:26:48 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <214757-5123>; Thu, 11 Dec 2003 20:59:19 -0500
Received: from vm209-198.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.198]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <214303-5125>; Thu, 11 Dec 2003 20:54:31
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-198.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 11 Dec 2003 19:54:27 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106097109105108097064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 216686
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jamila <jamila@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow216686Qvmlocal.com>
Subject: Hilton Head awaits.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Decl1.205431-0500 est.214303-5125+4QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Thu, 11 Dec 2003 20:54:30 -0500

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



From ???Q@??? Tue Dec 09 20:58:06 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <216437-1076>; Tue, 9 Dec 2003
20:18:32 -0500
Received: from v1208-73.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.73]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <213452-1076>; Tue, 9 Dec 2003 20:17:44 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-73.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 09 Dec 2003 19:17:37 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 215102
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow215102@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Take your next vacation in Hilton Head.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec9.201744-0500 est.213452-1076+24047Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Tue, 9 Dec 2003 20:17:43 -0500

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



From ???@??? Mon Dec 08 21:13:55 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <215085-31247>; Mon, 8 Dec 2003 21:48:49 -0500
Received: from v1208-72.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.72]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <214207-31247>; Mon, 8 Dec 2003 21:47:42 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-72.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 08 Dec 2003 20:47:41 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 214366
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow214366Qvmlocal.com>
Subject: Have a ball on your next vacation!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec8.214742-0500 est.214207-31247+22342Qams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Mon, 8 Dec 2003 21:47:42 -0500

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



From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 03 21:35:15 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <2714579-24518>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 23:36:17 -0500
Received: from v1208-28.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.28]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <2719276-24516>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 23:34:54 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-28.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 03 Dec 2003 22:32:52 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106097109105108097064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 210989
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jamila <jamila@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow210989@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Take your next vacation in Hilton Head.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec3.233454-0500 est.2719276-24516+16822@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Wed, 3 Dec 2003 23:34:54 -0500

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



From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 03 15:57:28 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <212878-30961>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 15:11:58 -0500
Received: from v1208-72.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.72]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <223867-30955>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 15:11:08 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-72.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 03 Dec 2003 14:11:05 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 210994
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow210994@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Hilton Head awaits.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec3.151108-0500 est.223867-30955+10742Q@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Wed, 3 Dec 2003 15:11:07 -0500

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



From ???@??? Mon Dec 01 19:34:13 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <221307-6011>; Mon, 1 Dec 2003
20:26:39 -0500
Received: from v1208-47.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.47]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <221447-6018>; Mon, 1 Dec 2003 20:25:43 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-47.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 01 Dec 2003 19:25:39 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 209611
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow20961l1lQ@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Take your next vacation in Hilton Head.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Decl.202543-0500 est.221447-6018+13046QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Mon, 1 Dec 2003 20:25:42 -0500

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



From ???Q@??? Tue Nov 25 12:06:42 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217021-2609>; Tue, 25 Nov 2003 14:36:13 -0500
Received: from v1208-23.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.23]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <217608-2622>; Tue, 25 Nov 2003 14:35:32 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-23.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 25 Nov 2003 13:33:29 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106097109105108097064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 205522
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jamila <jamila@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow205522@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Visit beautiful Hilton Head now!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Nov25.143532-0500 est.217608-2622+9205Qams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Tue, 25 Nov 2003 14:35:30 -0500

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



From ???@??? Mon Jan 05 16:37:30 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <213147-20326>; Mon, 5 Jan 2004 18:04:13 -0500
Received: from vm209-229.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.229]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <214578-20331>; Mon, 5 Jan 2004 18:03:09
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-229.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 05 Jan 2004 17:03:04 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106097109105108097064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 236175
From: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jamila <jamila@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hilton Head <VisitHiltonHeadNow236175Q@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Have a ball on your next vacation!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Jan5.180309-0500 est.214578-20331+2292Qams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Mon, 5 Jan 2004 18:03:09 -0500

If you would like to refer a friend information regarding this program,
go here. To remove yourself from this program (and stop receiving email messages
from Virtumundo), go to http://www.virtumundo.com/change/ or go here. Please
note that the companies listed within this service have not provided
Virtumundo consideration to include their products in this message. Please
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mail questions or comments regarding this message to List Member Inquiries,
Virtumundo, Inc., 4600 Madison Avenue, Suite 500, Kansas City, MO 64112. (c)
1998-2004 Virtumundo, Inc. All rights reserved.



From ???Q@??? Fri Oct 03 18:49:14 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <221879-3675>; Fri, 3 Oct 2003 18:24:35 -0400
Received: from vml44.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.144]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <216172-3674>; Fri, 3 Oct 2003 18:23:43 -0400
Received: from vmadmin.com (192.168.3.11)
by vml44.vmadmin.com with SMTP; 03 Oct 2003 17:23:36 -0500
X-ClientHost:
106097109105108097064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 151685
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStockl51685@vmadmin.com>
To: Jamila <jamila@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmadmin.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+151685@virtumundo.com>
Subject: The hippest sandals around.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct3.182343-0400 edt.216172-3674+7241Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Fri, 3 Oct 2003 18:23:43 -0400



mailto:jamila@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
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mailto:errors@vmadmin.com
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http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=151685&u=jamila@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=146689982&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=151685&u=jamila@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=146689982&im=2

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
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <221888-3674>; Fri, 3 Oct 2003
18:24:35 -0400
Received: from vml44.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.144]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <219039-3672>; Fri, 3 Oct 2003 18:23:44 -0400
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
Message-Id: <030ct3.182344-0400 edt.219039-3672+7362Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Fri, 3 Oct 2003 18:23:44 -0400
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http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=151685&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=146690149&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=151685&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=146690149&im=2

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
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From ???@??? Sat Oct 04 18:28:56 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <244876-21183>; Sat, 4 Oct 2003 19:48:14 -0400
Received: from vml56.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.156]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <244133-21182>; Sat, 4 Oct 2003 19:47:15 -0400
Received: from vmadmin.com (192.168.3.11)
by vml56.vmadmin.com with SMTP; 04 Oct 2003 18:47:03 -0500
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 152624
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStockl52624@vmadmin.com>
To: Faye <fayelRgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmadmin.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+152624@virtumundo.com>
Subject: Set your feet free.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct4.194715-0400 edt.244133-21182+2994Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 4 Oct 2003 19:47:14 -0400
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http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=152624&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=152624&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=2

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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <244133-21180>; Sat, 4 Oct 2003 19:48:14 -0400
Received: from vml56.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.156]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <242651-21182>; Sat, 4 Oct 2003 19:47:15 -0400
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
Message-Id: <030ct4.194715-0400 edt.242651-21182+2995QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 4 Oct 2003 19:47:15 -0400
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http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=152624&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146725017&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=152624&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146725017&im=2

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
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From ???Q@??? Tue Oct 14 20:46:15 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <331211-9165>; Tue, 14 Oct 2003 20:43:46 -0400
Received: from v1208-20.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.20]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <238431-9163>; Tue, 14 Oct 2003 20:02:18 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-20.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 14 Oct 2003 19:02:13 -0500
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 162977
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStockl62977@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelRgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+162977@replies.vmlocal.com>
Subject: The hippest sandals around.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct14.200218-0400 edt.238431-9163+7038QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Tue, 14 Oct 2003 20:02:18 -0400



mailto:faye@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HipSandalsInStock162977@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<faye@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
mailto:<mailcenter+162977@replies.vmlocal.com>
mailto:<03Oct14.200218-0400_edt.238431-9163+7038@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=162977&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=162977&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=146534790&im=2

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
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From ???Q@??? Tue Oct 14 08:50:41 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <332160-30960>; Tue, 14 Oct
2003 11:14:48 -0400
Received: from v1208-22.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.22]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <275118-30960>; Tue, 14 Oct 2003 11:11:11 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-22.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 14 Oct 2003 10:09:07 -0500
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 162981
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStockl162981@vmlocal.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+16298l1@replies.vmlocal.com>
Subject: Tune in. Turn on. Walk around.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct14.111111-0400 edt.275118-30960+27023Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Tue, 14 Oct 2003 11:11:09 -0400



mailto:jonathan@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HipSandalsInStock162981@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<jonathan@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
mailto:<mailcenter+162981@replies.vmlocal.com>
mailto:<03Oct14.111111-0400_edt.275118-30960+27023@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=162981&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146690149&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=162981&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146690149&im=2

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
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From ??7?Q@??? Fri Oct 24 18:24:50 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <219332-1081>; Fri, 24 Oct 2003 17:06:47 -0400
Received: from v1208-27.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.27]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <221347-1079>; Fri, 24 Oct 2003 16:13:40 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-27.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 24 Oct 2003 15:13:29 -0500
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 174277
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStockl74277@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelRgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStockl74277@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Get hip sandals to set your feet free.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct24.161340-0400 edt.221347-1079+10484QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Fri, 24 Oct 2003 16:13:39 -0400



mailto:faye@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HipSandalsInStock174277@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<faye@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
mailto:<HipSandalsInStock174277@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<03Oct24.161340-0400_edt.221347-1079+10484@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=174277&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=1&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=174277&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=1&d=146534790&im=2

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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <219350-1080>; Fri, 24 Oct 2003 17:06:47 -0400
Received: from v1208-27.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.27]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <221572-1079>; Fri, 24 Oct 2003 16:13:42 -0400
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
Message-Id: <030ct24.161342-0400 edt.221572-1079+10485QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Fri, 24 Oct 2003 16:13:40 -0400



mailto:jay@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HipSandalsInStock174277@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<jay@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
mailto:<HipSandalsInStock174277@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<03Oct24.161342-0400_edt.221572-1079+10485@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=174277&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=1&d=146725017&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=174277&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=1&d=146725017&im=2

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
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From ???Q@??? Wed Jan 28 11:45:17 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <218976-17250>; Wed, 28 Jan 2004 11:56:31 -0500
Received: from vm208-29.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.29]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <220743-17246>; Wed, 28 Jan 2004 11:55:48
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-29.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 28 Jan 2004 10:55:42 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 352317
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStock@adknow-net.com>
To: Faye <fayelgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return352317Q@replies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Set your feet free.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Jan28.115548-0500 est.220743-17246+3359QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Wed, 28 Jan 2004 11:55:47 -0500



mailto:faye@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HipSandalsInStock@adknow-net.com>
mailto:<faye@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@adknow-net.com
mailto:return352317@replies.adknow-net.com
mailto:<04Jan28.115548-0500_est.220743-17246+3359@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.ak1.cc/c?m=352317&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc/c?m=352317&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=2

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



mailto: ?Subject=I thought you would like this:http://www.virtumundo.com/optin
http://www.virtumundo.com/change/
http://www.virtumundo.com/change/index.html?faye@gordonworks.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/change/

From ???Q@??? Fri Jan 23 09:17:44 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <262905-5573>; Fri, 23 Jan 2004 11:01:31 -0500
Received: from vm208-46.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.46]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <265616-10600>; Fri, 23 Jan 2004 11:00:47
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-46.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 23 Jan 2004 10:00:44 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 348083
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStock@adknow-net.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return348083Qreplies.adknow-net.com
Subject: The hippest sandals around.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Jan23.110047-0500 est.265616-10600+928Qams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Fri, 23 Jan 2004 11:00:47 -0500



mailto:jay@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HipSandalsInStock@adknow-net.com>
mailto:<jay@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@adknow-net.com
mailto:return348083@replies.adknow-net.com
mailto:<04Jan23.110047-0500_est.265616-10600+928@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.ak1.cc/c?m=348083&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=146725017&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc/c?m=348083&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=146725017&im=2

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
http://www.virtumundo.com/change/index.html?jay@gordonworks.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/change/

From ???Q@??? Fri Jan 16 08:09:35 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <2373238-1879>; Fri, 16 Jan
2004 11:01:08 -0500
Received: from vm208-43.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.43]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <2373865-1877>; Fri, 16 Jan 2004 10:59:51
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-43.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 16 Jan 2004 09:59:47 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 342697
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStock@adknow-net.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return342697Qreplies.adknow-net.com
Subject: The hippest sandals around.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Janl6.105951-0500 est.2373865-1877+19867Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Fri, 16 Jan 2004 10:59:50 -0500



mailto:jonathan@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HipSandalsInStock@adknow-net.com>
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mailto:errors@adknow-net.com
mailto:return342697@replies.adknow-net.com
mailto:<04Jan16.105951-0500_est.2373865-1877+19867@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.ak1.cc/c?m=342697&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=146690149&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc/c?m=342697&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=146690149&im=2

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
http://www.virtumundo.com/change/index.html?jonathan@gordonworks.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/change/

From ???@??? Thu Jan 15 11:54:13 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <2718115-5927>; Thu, 15 Jan 2004 11:51:06 -0500
Received: from vm208-58.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.58]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <2718570-5926>; Thu, 15 Jan 2004 11:50:08
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-58.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 15 Jan 2004 10:50:04 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 342078
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStock@adknow-net.com>
To: Faye <fayelgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return342078Qreplies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Set your feet free.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Janl15.115008-0500 est.2718570-5926+4520Q@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Thu, 15 Jan 2004 11:50:07 -0500
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http://dyn.ak1.cc/c?m=342078&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc/c?m=342078&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=2

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

From ???Q@??? Wed Jan 28 21:11:24 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <265451-7245>; Wed, 28 Jan
2004 23:56:44 -0500
Received: from vm208-74.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.74]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <223332-7247>; Wed, 28 Jan 2004 23:55:50
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-74.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 28 Jan 2004 22:55:43 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 352889
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStock@adknow-net.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return352889Qreplies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Set your feet free.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Jan28.235550-0500 est.223332-7247+8843Qams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Wed, 28 Jan 2004 23:55:49 -0500



mailto:jonathan@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HipSandalsInStock@adknow-net.com>
mailto:<jonathan@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@adknow-net.com
mailto:return352889@replies.adknow-net.com
mailto:<04Jan28.235550-0500_est.223332-7247+8843@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.ak1.cc/c?m=352889&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146690149&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc/c?m=352889&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146690149&im=2

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
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From ???@??? Thu Dec 18 09:17:32 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217246-6677>; Thu, 18 Dec 2003 10:41:31 -0500
Received: from vm209-210.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.210]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <214816-6663>; Thu, 18 Dec 2003 10:40:07
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-210.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 18 Dec 2003 09:40:06 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 221790
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStock@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStock221790@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Set your feet free.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Decl18.104007-0500 est.214816-6663+21606CRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Thu, 18 Dec 2003 10:40:06 -0500
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
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From ???Q@??? Mon Dec 01 13:54:51 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <231932-25820>; Mon, 1 Dec 2003 14:43:26 -0500
Received: from v1208-47.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.47]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <262492-25818>; Mon, 1 Dec 2003 14:42:34 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-47.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 01 Dec 2003 13:42:33 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 209338
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStock@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelRgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStock209338@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your feet can be free at last.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Decl1.144234-0500 est.262492-25818+53900Q@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Mon, 1 Dec 2003 14:42:34 -0500
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
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From ???Q@??? Thu Dec 18 11:50:47 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <215911-404>; Thu, 18 Dec 2003 13:34:30 -0500
Received: from vm209-223.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.223]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <214675-402>; Thu, 18 Dec 2003 13:33:26
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-223.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 18 Dec 2003 12:33:24 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 221788
From: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStock@vmlocal.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Hip Sandals <HipSandalsInStock221788@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Get hip sandals to set your feet free.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Decl18.133326-0500 est.214675-402+20991QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Thu, 18 Dec 2003 13:33:26 -0500
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
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From ???Q@??? Fri May 12 21:05:00 2006
X-Persona: <Anthony>
Return-Path: <mailcenter348354@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l3-ant@anthonycentral.com
Received: (gmail 30180 invoked from network); 12 May 2006 08:50:44 -0600
Received: from vm-181-161.vm-mail.com (206.82.181.161)
by jaykaysplace.com with SMTP; 12 May 2006 08:50:35 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-181-161.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 12 May 2006 09:50:29 -0500
X-ClientHost:
097110116064097110116104111110121099101110116114097108046099111109
X-MailingID: 348354
From: Hire Solutions <HigherSolutions@vm-mail.com>
To: Amra <ant@anthonycentral.com>
Errors-To: errors@vm-mail.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+348354@vm-rewards.com>
Subject: *****SPAM***** If you're making less than $100,000 - read this
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
X-Spam-Flag: YES
X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63 (2004-01-11) on gordonworks.com
X-Spam-Level: ***xx*x%
X-Spam-Status: Yes, hits=7.0 required=7.0 tests=DATE MISSING,HTML 50 60,
HTML FONTCOLOR_RED,HTML FONTCOLOR_UNSAFE, HTML MESSAGE,
MIME_HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML_ ONLY,RCVD_IN_DYNABLOCK,RCVD_IN SBL,
RCVD_IN SORBS autolearn=no version=2.63
X-Spam-Report:
* 1.9 DATE MISSING Missing Date: header
* 0.1 HTML MESSAGE BODY: HTML included in message
* 0.1 HTML FONTCOLOR UNSAFE BODY: HTML font color not in safe 6x6x6
palette

3 MIME HTML ONLY BODY: Message only has text/html MIME parts

1 HTML 50_60 BODY: Message is 50% to 60% HTML

.1 HTML_FONTCOLOR RED BODY: HTML font color is red

6 MIME HTML NO CHARSET RAW: Message text in HTML without charset

1 RCVD_IN SBL RBL: Received via a relay in Spamhaus Block List

[<http://www.spamhaus.org/SBL/sbl.lasso?query=SBL41635>]

2.6 RCVD_IN DYNABLOCK RBL: Sent directly from dynamic IP address
[206.82.181.161 listed in dnsbl.sorbs.net]

0.1 RCVD_IN SORBS RBL: SORBS: sender is listed in SORBS

[206.82.181.161 listed in dnsbl.sorbs.net]

H O OOOo

* % ok ok % % Ok * * *

Images not loading? View this offer by wvisiting this link

]

EIRE

This is an advertisement. If you would like to no longer receive any further
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email messages from the advertiser above sent by Virtumundo, visit here.
Please mail questions
or comments about this advertisement to:

AB Development 1812 West Sunset Blvd #4-255 St. George, UT 84470

Please send any questions or concerns about the Virtumundo Rewards program to:
Virtumundo, Inc. 8400 West 110th Street Suite 330 Overland Park, KS 66210 or
call at

913.660.1300. To remove yourself from receiving further email as a subscriber
of Virtumundo Rewards, go to http://www.virtumundo.com/change or visit here.
The products

and/or services advertised in this email are the sole responsibility of the
advertiser, and questions about this offer should be directed to the
advertiser.

If you can not see our footer image, please visit here.
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From ???@??? Sat Jan 17 09:11:22 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <220931-20663>; Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:05:09 -0500
Received: from vmll3.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.113]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <221196-20653>; Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:04:20 -0500
Received: from vmadmin.com (192.168.3.11)

by vmll3.vmadmin.com with SMTP; 17 Jan 2004 01:04:17 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106097109105108097064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 240251
From: History Alive <MakeHistoryComeAlive@vmadmin.com>
To: Jamila <jamila@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmadmin.com
Reply-To: History Alive <MakeHistoryComeAlive240251@Qreplies.virtumundo.com>
Subject: History Club, get your complimentary issue
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Janl7.020420-0500 est.221196-20653+16029Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:04:19 -0500
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~ North American Affinity Group, 12301 Whitewater Dr. Minnetonka, MN 55343
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From ???@??? Sat Jan 17 09:11:22 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <221204-20660>; Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:05:09 -0500
Received: from vmll3.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.113]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <220931-20661>; Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:04:20 -0500
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
Message-Id: <04Janl7.020420-0500 est.220931-20661+15941@Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:04:19 -0500
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North American Affinity Group, 12301 Whitewater Dr. Minnetonka, MN 55343




From ???@??? Sat Jan 17 09:11:22 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <221065-20661>; Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:05:09 -0500
Received: from vmll3.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.113]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <221202-20659>; Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:04:18 -0500
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
Message-Id: <04Janl7.020418-0500 est.221202-20659+15939@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:04:18 -0500
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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <221202-20653>; Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:05:09 -0500
Received: from vmll3.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.113]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <221185-20653>; Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:04:18 -0500
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
Message-Id: <04Janl7.020418-0500 est.221185-20653+16028Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:04:18 -0500
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North American Affinity Group, 12301 Whitewater Dr. Minnetonka, MN 55343




From ???@7??? Sat Dec 27 17:47:31 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <276886-495>; Sat, 27 Dec 2003 18:44:04 -0500
Received: from vmll4.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.114]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <276896-502>; Sat, 27 Dec 2003 18:43:07 -0500
Received: from vmadmin.com (192.168.3.11)

by vmll4.vmadmin.com with SMTP; 27 Dec 2003 17:43:04 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106097109105108097064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 229755
From: History Alive <MakeHistoryComeAlive@vmadmin.com>
To: Jamila <jamila@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmadmin.com
Reply-To: History Alive <MakeHistoryComeAlive229755@replies.virtumundo.com>
Subject: History Club, get your complimentary issue
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec27.184307-0500 est.276896-502+34186QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 27 Dec 2003 18:43:06 -0500
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
here. To read Virtumundo's privacy policy, go to Privacy Policy. The products and/or
services advertised in this email are the sole responsibility of the
advertiser, and questions about this offer should be directed to the
advertiser.

(c) 1998-2003 Virtumundo, Inc. All rights reserved.
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From ??7?Q@??? Sat Dec 27 17:47:31 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <275758-494>; Sat, 27 Dec 2003 18:44:05 -0500
Received: from vmll4.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.114]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <276898-502>; Sat, 27 Dec 2003 18:43:07 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Dec27.184307-0500 est.276898-502+34187Q@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
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
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub/rewardmail/index.html?jay@gordonworks.com
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
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <276913-495>; Sat, 27 Dec 2003
18:44:05 -0500
Received: from vmll4.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.114]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <276888-502>; Sat, 27 Dec 2003 18:43:07 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Dec27.184307-0500 est.276888-502+34188Qams.ftl.affinity.com>
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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <262489-495>; Sat, 27 Dec 2003 18:44:05 -0500
Received: from vmll4.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.114]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <276886-502>; Sat, 27 Dec 2003 18:43:07 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Dec27.184307-0500 est.276886-502+34185Qams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 27 Dec 2003 18:43:05 -0500
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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <276910-494>; Sat, 27 Dec 2003 18:44:05 -0500
Received: from vmll4.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.114]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <276884-495>; Sat, 27 Dec 2003 18:43:05 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Dec27.184305-0500 est.276884-495+35128Qams.ftl.affinity.com>
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
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub/rewardmail/index.html?faye@gordonworks.com
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
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <221185-20661>; Sat, 17 Jan
2004 02:05:09 -0500
Received: from vmll3.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.113]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <221235-20659>; Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:04:20 -0500
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
Message-Id: <04Janl7.020420-0500 est.221235-20659+15940@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 17 Jan 2004 02:04:20 -0500
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~ North American Affinity Group, 12301 Whitewater Dr. Minnetonka, MN 55343
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From ???@??? Sat Dec 13 06:58:00 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <214973-29258>; Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:49:37 -0500
Received: from vmll3.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.113]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <214840-29258>; Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:48:39 -0500
Received: from vmadmin.com (192.168.3.11)

by vmll3.vmadmin.com with SMTP; 13 Dec 2003 07:48:34 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 218270
From: History Alive <TheHistoryChannelClub@vmadmin.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmadmin.com
Reply-To: History Alive <TheHistoryChannelClub218270@replies.virtumundo.com>
Subject: History Channel Club, get your complimentary issue
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Decl13.084839-0500 est.214840-29258+21562@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:48:38 -0500
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
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <214911-29266>; Sat, 13 Dec
2003 08:49:37 -0500
Received: from vmll3.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.113]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <214852-29263>; Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:48:39 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Decl13.084839-0500 est.214852-29263+22151Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <214577-29263>; Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:49:37 -0500
Received: from vmll3.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.113]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <214177-29264>; Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:48:37 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Decl13.084837-0500 est.214177-29264+22068Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:48:37 -0500
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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <214813-29258>; Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:49:36 -0500
Received: from vmll3.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.113]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <213435-29268>; Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:48:35 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Decl13.084835-0500 est.213435-29268+22108Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:48:34 -0500
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
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <214918-29263>; Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:49:37 -0500
Received: from vmll3.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.113]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <214827-29263>; Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:48:39 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Decl13.084839-0500 est.214827-29263+22150@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 13 Dec 2003 08:48:38 -0500



mailto:jamila@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<TheHistoryChannelClub@vmadmin.com>
mailto:<jamila@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmadmin.com
mailto:<TheHistoryChannelClub218270@replies.virtumundo.com>
mailto:<03Dec13.084839-0500_est.214827-29263+22150@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=240373&e=jamila@gordonworks.com
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
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub/rewardmail/index.html?jamila@gordonworks.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub/rewardmail/index.html?jamila@gordonworks.com
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/pripol.html
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/properties.html
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub

From ???@??? Wed Dec 03 15:58:50 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <233504-1087>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 17:07:44 -0500
Received: from vmlOl.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.101]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <233603-1090>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 17:05:37 -0500
Received: from vmadmin.com (192.168.3.11)

by vml0l.vmadmin.com with SMTP; 03 Dec 2003 16:05:22 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 210578
From: Holiday Cheer <SpreadHolidayCheer@vmadmin.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmadmin.com
Reply-To: Holiday Cheer <SpreadHolidayCheer210578Qreplies.virtumundo.com>
Subject: Schedule a Call from Santa
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec3.170537-0500 est.233603-1090+1695@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Wed, 3 Dec 2003 17:05:37 -0500

THERE ARE ONLY A FEW MORE DAYS UNTIL CHRISTMAS!



mailto:jay@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<SpreadHolidayCheer@vmadmin.com>
mailto:<jay@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmadmin.com
mailto:<SpreadHolidayCheer210578@replies.virtumundo.com>
mailto:<03Dec3.170537-0500_est.233603-1090+1695@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=234395&e=jay@gordonworks.com

You received this email because you signed up at one of Virtumundo's websites (see the "Properties" listed at
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/properties.html) or you signed up with a party that has contracted with Virtumundo. T o unsubscribe from
the Virtumundo Rewards List, go to http:/www.virtumundo.com/unsub or go here. T o read Virtumundo's privacy policy, go to Privacy
Policy. The products and/or services advertised in this email are the sole responsibility of the advertiser, and questions about this offer
should be directed to the advertiser.

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

From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 03 15:58:50 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <233498-1087>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 17:07:44 -0500
Received: from vmlOl.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.101]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <228604-1082>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 17:05:37 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Dec3.170537-0500 est.228604-1082+1853Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Wed, 3 Dec 2003 17:05:36 -0500

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
mailto:<03Dec3.170537-0500_est.228604-1082+1853@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=234395&e=james@gordonworks.com

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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <232321-1087>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 17:07:44 -0500
Received: from vmlOl.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.101]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <232679-1077>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 17:05:35 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Dec3.170535-0500 est.232679-1077+1838Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Wed, 3 Dec 2003 17:05:34 -0500

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
mailto:<03Dec3.170535-0500_est.232679-1077+1838@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=234395&e=faye@gordonworks.com

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
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <221283-1087>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003
17:07:44 -0500
Received: from vmlOl.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.101]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <233372-1085>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 17:05:38 -0500
Received: from vmadmin.com (192.168.3.11)

by vml0l.vmadmin.com with SMTP; 03 Dec 2003 16:05:27 -0600
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
Message-Id: <03Dec3.170538-0500 est.233372-1085+1673Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Wed, 3 Dec 2003 17:05:38 -0500

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
mailto:<03Dec3.170538-0500_est.233372-1085+1673@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=234395&e=jonathan@gordonworks.com

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



http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=234394&e=jonathan@gordonworks.com
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=234396&e=jonathan@gordonworks.com
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/properties.html
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub/rewardmail/index.html?jonathan@gordonworks.com
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/pripol.html
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/pripol.html
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/properties.html
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub

From ??7?@??? Sun Jan 01 18:59:14 2006

X-Persona: <Mila>

Return-Path: <mailcenter333494Q@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: 6-mila@jammtomm.com

Received: (gmail 25861 invoked from network); 21 Dec 2005 15:08:36 -0600

Received: from vm-181-121.vm-mail.com (206.82.181.121)

by rcwl9190020.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:08:35 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-181-121.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:08:23 -0600

X-ClientHost: 109105108097064106097109109116111109109046099111109

X-MailingID: 333494

From: Holiday Coupon Book <HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>

To: Jamila <mila@jammtomm.com>

Errors-To: errors@vm-mail.com

Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+333494@vm-rewards.com>

Subject: Get a copy of the 2006 Entertainment Book

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/html

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit

X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63 (2004-01-11) on gordonworks.com

X-Spam-Level: ****x*xx*

X-Spam-Status: No, hits=6.1 required=7.0 tests=CLICK BELOW,DATE_ MISSING,
HTML FONTCOLOR_RED,HTML FONTCOLOR_UNKNOWN, HTML FONTCOLOR_UNSAFE,
HTML IMAGE_ONLY 08,HTML IMAGE_RATIO_06,HTML MESSAGE,
MIME_HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY,X MAIL_ID_ PRESENT autolearn=no
version=2.63

E3

The Entertainment® Book

The 2006 Entertainment Book
makes the perfect gift this
holiday season. Eat at top
restaurants, shop for popular
brands, and pay less than
everyone else! Plus if you
order by December 31lst, you
will get $10 off your book
purchase. Our famous
money-saving coupons will save
you and yours up to 50% almost
everywhere including:



mailto:<mailcenter333494@vm-mail.com>
mailto:6-mila@jammtomm.com
mailto:<HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<mila@jammtomm.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+333494@vm-rewards.com>

e Movie ¢ Grocery Stores

Theaters e Car Rentals

e Local e And much, much
Restaurants more

e Sporting
Events

I =1

Not valid with any other offer.
Entertainment Publications Operating Company, Inc.

Entertainment Publications Operating Company, Inc., 1414 E. Maple Road Troy,

MI 48083

EIRIIC| N EY

If vou can not see our footer image, please visithere.
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http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333494&e=mila@jammtomm.com

From ???@??? Sun Jan 01 17:22:32 2006

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



http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276251&e=mila@jammtomm.com
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http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333494&e=mila@jammtomm.com

From ???Q@??? Fri Dec 30 13:37:52 2005
Return-Path: <mailcenter333494Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l3-ant@anthonycentral.com
Received: (gmail 26435 invoked from network); 21 Dec 2005 15:13:20 -0600
Received: from vm-182-52.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.52)
by clrobin.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:13:20 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-182-52.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:13:05 -0600
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
X-Spam-Level: ***
X-Spam-Status: No, hits=3.3 required=7.0 tests=BAYES 44,CLICK BELOW,
DATE MISSING,HTML FONTCOLOR RED,HTML FONTCOLOR_ UNKNOWN,
HTML FONTCOLOR_UNSAFE, HTML MESSAGE,MIME HTML NO_CHARSET,
MIME HTML ONLY autolearn=no version=2.63

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
mailto:13-ant@anthonycentral.com
mailto:<HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<ant@anthonycentral.com>
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



http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276251&e=ant@anthonycentral.com
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http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333494&e=ant@anthonycentral.com

From ???Q@??? Fri Dec 30 13:37:52 2005
Return-Path: <mailcenter333494Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 13-chuck@anthonycentral.com
Received: (gmail 28386 invoked from network); 21 Dec 2005 15:13:21 -0600
Received: from vm-182-52.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.52)
by clrobin.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:13:21 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-182-52.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:13:05 -0600
X-ClientHost:
099104117099107064097110116104111110121099101110116114097108046099111109
X-MailingID: 333494
From: Holiday Coupon Book <HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>
To: Chuck <chuck@fanthonycentral.com>
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
mailto:13-chuck@anthonycentral.com
mailto:<HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<chuck@anthonycentral.com>
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
Delivered-To: 1l3-dewayne@anthonycentral.com
Received: (gmail 29664 invoked from network); 21 Dec 2005 15:13:22 -0600
Received: from vm-182-52.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.52)
by clrobin.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:13:22 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-182-52.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:13:05 -0600
X-ClientHost:
100101119097121110101064097110116104111110121099101110116114097108046099111109
X-MailingID: 333494
From: Holiday Coupon Book <HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>
To: Friend <dewayne@anthonycentral.com>
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
mailto:13-dewayne@anthonycentral.com
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
Delivered-To: l1l3-sandy@anthonycentral.com
Received: (gmail 30830 invoked from network); 21 Dec 2005 15:13:24 -0600
Received: from vm-182-52.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.52)
by clrobin.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:13:23 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-182-52.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:13:05 -0600
X-ClientHost:
115097110100121064097110116104111110121099101110116114097108046099111109
X-MailingID: 333494
From: Holiday Coupon Book <HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>
To: Friend <sandy@anthonycentral.com>
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
mailto:13-sandy@anthonycentral.com
mailto:<HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<sandy@anthonycentral.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+333494@vm-rewards.com>
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From ???@??? Fri Dec 30 13:37:52 2005
Return-Path: <mailcenter333494Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 13-tjR@anthonycentral.com
Received: (gmail 30977 invoked from network); 21 Dec 2005 15:13:25 -0600
Received: from vm-182-52.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.52)
by clrobin.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:13:24 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-182-52.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:13:05 -0600
X-ClientHost: 116106064097110116104111110121099101110116114097108046099111109
X-MailingID: 333494
From: Holiday Coupon Book <HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>
To: Tj <tj@anthonycentral.com>
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
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From ???@??? Wed Dec 21 18:44:56 2005

X-Persona: <Jay>

Return-Path: <mailcenter333494@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: 10-jay@jaycelia.com

Received: (gmail 26081 invoked from network); 21 Dec 2005 15:08:36 -0600

Received: from vm-181-147.vm-mail.com (206.82.181.147)

by omniinnovations.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:08:36 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-181-147.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:08:26 -0600

X-ClientHost: 106097121064106097121099101108105097046099111109

X-MailingID: 333494

From: Holiday Coupon Book <HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>

To: Jay <jay@jaycelia.com>

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
mailto:10-jay@jaycelia.com
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From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 21 18:43:57 2005
X-Persona: <Bonnie>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333494Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l-jim@itdidnotendright.com
Received: (gmail 32389 invoked from network); 21 Dec 2005 15:07:57 -0600
Received: from vm-181-17.vm-mail.com (206.82.181.17)
by gnwalpha.org with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:07:57 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-181-17.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:07:47 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106105109064105116100105100110111116101110100114105103104116046099111109
X-MailingID: 333494
From: Holiday Coupon Book <HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>
To: Friend <jim@itdidnotendright.com>
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
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From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 21 18:43:18 2005

X-Persona: <Celia>

Return-Path: <mailcenter333494Q@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: ll-celia@celiajay.com

Received: (gmail 30819 invoked from network); 21 Dec 2005 15:19:57 -0600

Received: from vm-177-3.vm-mail.com (206.82.177.3)

by jammtomm.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:19:57 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-177-3.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:19:43 -0600

X-ClientHost: 099101108105097064099101108105097106097121046099111109

X-MailingID: 333494

From: Holiday Coupon Book <HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>

To: Friend <celia@celiajay.com>

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
mailto:<celia@celiajay.com>
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



http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276251&e=celia@celiajay.com
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276251&e=celia@celiajay.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333494&e=celia@celiajay.com

From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 21 18:42:55 2005

X-Persona: <Jon>

Return-Path: <mailcenter333494Q@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: 1l2-jon(@jaykaysplace.com

Received: (gmail 26465 invoked from network); 21 Dec 2005 15:08:37 -0600

Received: from vm-181-187.vm-mail.com (206.82.181.187)

by clrobin.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:08:37 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-181-187.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 15:08:26 -0600

X-ClientHost: 106111110064106097121107097121115112108097099101046099111109

X-MailingID: 333494

From: Holiday Coupon Book <HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>

To: Friend <jon@jaykaysplace.com>

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
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From ??7?@??? Mon Jan 30 15:48:21 2006
X-Persona: <RCW>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333494Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 8-jim@rcwl9190020.com
Received: (gmail 9218 invoked from network); 21 Dec 2005 16:05:39 -0600
Received: from vm-181-107.vm-mail.com (206.82.181.107)
by anthonycentral.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 16:05:39 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-181-107.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Dec 2005 16:05:26 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106105109064114099119049057049057048048050048046099111109
X-MailingID: 333494
From: Holiday Coupon Book <HolidayCouponBook@vm-mail.com>
To: Friend <jim@rcw19190020.com>
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
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From ???@??? Tue Nov 25 20:30:33 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217777-27842>; Tue, 25 Nov 2003 22:30:20 -0500
Received: from vm099.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.99]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <220753-27841>; Tue, 25 Nov 2003 22:29:10 -0500
Received: from vmadmin.com (192.168.3.11)
by vm099.vmadmin.com with SMTP; 25 Nov 2003 21:28:58 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 205505
From: Holiday Greeting Card <HolidayGreetingCard@vmadmin.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmadmin.com
Reply-To: Holiday Greeting Card
<HolidayGreetingCard205505Q@replies.virtumundo.com>
Subject: Say it with a holiday greeting card.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Nov25.222910-0500 est.220753-27841+5353Q@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Tue, 25 Nov 2003 22:29:09 -0500
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
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217745-27842>; Tue, 25 Nov 2003 22:30:20 -0500
Received: from vm099.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.99]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <220670-27848>; Tue, 25 Nov 2003 22:29:10 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Nov25.222910-0500 est.220670-27848+5438QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Tue, 25 Nov 2003 22:29:08 -0500



mailto:jamila@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HolidayGreetingCard@vmadmin.com>
mailto:<jamila@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmadmin.com
mailto:<HolidayGreetingCard205505@replies.virtumundo.com>
mailto:<03Nov25.222910-0500_est.220670-27848+5438@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

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



http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=205505&u=jamila@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146689982&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=205505&u=jamila@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146689982&im=2
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/properties.html
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub
http://www.virtumundo.com/change/index.html?jamila@gordonworks.com
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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217747-27842>; Tue, 25 Nov 2003 22:30:20 -0500
Received: from vm099.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.99]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <219790-27849>; Tue, 25 Nov 2003 22:29:09 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Nov25.222909-0500 est.219790-27849+5634QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
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
mailto:<03Nov25.222909-0500_est.219790-27849+5634@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

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



http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=205505&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=205505&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146534790&im=2
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
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <213443-27842>; Tue, 25 Nov
2003 22:30:20 -0500
Received: from vm099.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.99]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <220760-27851>; Tue, 25 Nov 2003 22:29:10 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Nov25.222910-0500 est.220760-27851+5693QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Tue, 25 Nov 2003 22:29:10 -0500



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
mailto:<03Nov25.222910-0500_est.220760-27851+5693@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

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



http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=205505&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146690149&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com/c?m=205505&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146690149&im=2
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

From ???@??? Sun Jan 01 19:17:27 2006
X-Persona: <Mila>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333687@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 6-mila@jammtomm.com
Received: (gmail 21089 invoked from network); 26 Dec 2005 22:09:00 -0600
Received: from vm-180-172.vm-mail.com (206.82.180.172)
by xj4x4.net with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:09:00 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-180-172.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:08:46 -0600
X-ClientHost: 109105108097064106097109109116111109109046099111109
X-MailingID: 333687
From: Holiday Inkjet Savings < HolidayInkjetSavings@vm-mail.com>
To: Jamila <mila@jammtomm.com>
Errors-To: errors@vm-mail.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+333687@vm-rewards.com>
Subject: Inkjets starting under $2
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63 (2004-01-11) on gordonworks.com
X-Spam-Level: ****x*xx*
X-Spam-Status: No, hits=6.9 required=7.0 tests=DATE_ MISSING,
HTML FONTCOLOR_ UNKNOWN, HTML IMAGE ONLY 02,6 HTML MESSAGE,
MIME_HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY,X MAIL_ID_ PRESENT autolearn=no
version=2.63

| e

Inkgrabber.com, 2205 First Street Unit #103, Simi Valley, CA 93065

If you can not see our footer image, please visithere.


mailto:<mailcenter333687@vm-mail.com>
mailto:6-mila@jammtomm.com
mailto:HolidayInkjetSavings@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<mila@jammtomm.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+333687@vm-rewards.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276305&e=mila@jammtomm.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333687&e=mila@jammtomm.com

From ???@??? Fri Dec 30 15:16:49 2005
Return-Path: <mailcenter333687@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 13-chuck@anthonycentral.com
Received: (gmail 19456 invoked from network); 26 Dec 2005 22:22:09 -0600
Received: from vm-182-106.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.106)

by gnwalpha.org with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:22:09 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)

by vm-182-106.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:21:49 -0600
X-ClientHost:
099104117099107064097110116104111110121099101110116114097108046099111109
X-MailingID: 333687
From: Holiday Inkjet Savings < HolidayInkjetSavings@vm-mail.com>
To: Chuck <chuck@anthonycentral.com>
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
X-Spam-Level: ***%*
X-Spam-Status: No, hits=4.2 required=7.0 tests=BAYES 44,DATE MISSING,

HTML FONTCOLOR_ UNKNOWN, HTML IMAGE ONLY 02,6 HTML MESSAGE,
MIME_HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY autolearn=no version=2.63

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
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276305&e=chuck@anthonycentral.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333687&e=chuck@anthonycentral.com

From ???@??? Fri Dec 30 15:16:49 2005
Return-Path: <mailcenter333687@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: l1l3-dewayne@anthonycentral.com
Received: (gmail 20323 invoked from network); 26 Dec 2005 22:22:11 -0600
Received: from vm-182-106.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.106)
by gnwalpha.org with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:22:10 -0600
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
MIME_HTML_NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY autolearn=no version=2.63

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
mailto:<dewayne@anthonycentral.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+333687@vm-rewards.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276305&e=dewayne@anthonycentral.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333687&e=dewayne@anthonycentral.com

From ???@??? Fri Dec 30 15:16:49 2005
Return-Path: <mailcenter333687@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: l1l3-sandy(@anthonycentral.com
Received: (gmail 21413 invoked from network); 26 Dec 2005 22:22:13 -0600
Received: from vm-182-106.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.106)

by gnwalpha.org with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:22:12 -0600
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
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276305&e=sandy@anthonycentral.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333687&e=sandy@anthonycentral.com

From ???@??? Fri Dec 30 15:16:49 2005
Return-Path: <mailcenter333687@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l3-tj@anthonycentral.com
Received: (gmail 22562 invoked from network); 26 Dec 2005 22:22:14 -0600
Received: from vm-182-106.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.106)

by gnwalpha.org with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:22:14 -0600
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
MIME_HTML_ NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY autolearn=no version=2.63

| e

Inkgrabber.com, 2205 First Street Unit #103, Simi Valley, CA 93065

If you can not see our footer image, please visithere.



mailto:<mailcenter333687@vm-mail.com>
mailto:13-tj@anthonycentral.com
mailto:HolidayInkjetSavings@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<tj@anthonycentral.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+333687@vm-rewards.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276305&e=tj@anthonycentral.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333687&e=tj@anthonycentral.com

From ???@??? Fri Dec 30 15:16:18 2005
Return-Path: <mailcenter333687@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l3-ant@anthonycentral.com
Received: (gmail 17601 invoked from network); 26 Dec 2005 22:22:03 -0600
Received: from vm-182-106.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.106)
by gnwalpha.org with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:22:03 -0600
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
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276305&e=ant@anthonycentral.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333687&e=ant@anthonycentral.com

From ???Q@??? Tue Dec 27 21:21:44 2005
X-Persona: <Bonnie>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333687Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l-jim@itdidnotendright.com
Received: (gmail 26787 invoked from network); 26 Dec 2005 22:03:41 -0600
Received: from vm-180-6.vm-mail.com (206.82.180.6)
by chiefmusician.net with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:03:40 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-180-6.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:03:27 -0600
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
mailto:1-jim@itdidnotendright.com
mailto:HolidayInkjetSavings@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<jim@itdidnotendright.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+333687@vm-rewards.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276305&e=jim@itdidnotendright.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333687&e=jim@itdidnotendright.com

From ???Q@??? Tue Dec 27 21:20:25 2005

X-Persona: <Celia>

Return-Path: <mailcenter333687Q@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: ll-celiafceliajay.com

Received: (gmail 321 invoked from network); 26 Dec 2005 22:36:15 -0600

Received: from vm-177-108.vm-mail.com (206.82.177.108)

by gordonworks.com with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:36:15 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-177-108.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:36:02 -0600

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
mailto:11-celia@celiajay.com
mailto:HolidayInkjetSavings@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<celia@celiajay.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+333687@vm-rewards.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276305&e=celia@celiajay.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333687&e=celia@celiajay.com

From ???@??? Tue Dec 27 21:19:09 2005
X-Persona: <Jay>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333687@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 10-jay@jaycelia.com
Received: (gmail 27521 invoked from network); 26 Dec 2005 22:09:11 -0600
Received: from vm-180-6.vm-mail.com (206.82.180.6)
by gordonworks.com with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:09:10 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-180-6.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:08:57 -0600
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
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From ???Q@??? Tue Dec 27 21:18:16 2005
X-Persona: <Jon>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333687Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l2-jon(@jaykaysplace.com
Received: (gmail 30346 invoked from network); 26 Dec 2005 22:09:19 -0600
Received: from vm-180-120.vm-mail.com (206.82.180.120)
by celiajay.com with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:09:14 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-180-120.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 26 Dec 2005 22:08:59 -0600
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
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mailto:<jon@jaykaysplace.com>
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http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333687&e=jon@jaykaysplace.com

From ???@??? Mon Jan 30 15:51:20 2006
X-Persona: <RCW>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333687@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 8-jimQ@rcwl19190020.com
Received: (gmail 18245 invoked from network); 27 Dec 2005 00:08:26 -0600
Received: from vm-180-122.vm-mail.com (206.82.180.122)
by gnwalpha.org with SMTP; 27 Dec 2005 00:08:25 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-180-122.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 27 Dec 2005 00:08:13 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106105109064114099119049057049057048048050048046099111109
X-MailingID: 333687
From: Holiday Inkjet Savings < HolidayInkjetSavings@vm-mail.com>
To: Friend <jim@rcwl19190020.com>
Errors-To: errors@vm-mail.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+333687@vm-rewards.com>
Subject: 1Inkjets starting under $2
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
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From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 21 12:44:19 2005
X-Persona: <Jon>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333380Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l2-jon(@jaykaysplace.com
Received: (gmail 9312 invoked from network); 19 Dec 2005 22:00:36 -0600
Received: from vm-180-32.vm-mail.com (206.82.180.32)
by celiajay.com with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 22:00:36 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-180-32.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 22:00:22 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106111110064106097121107097121115112108097099101046099111109
X-MailingID: 333380
From: Holiday Inkjet Special <InkjetSpecial@vm-mail.com>
To: Friend <jon@jaykaysplace.com>
Errors-To: errors@vm-mail.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+333380@vm-rewards.com>
Subject: Holiday inkjet sale
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
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http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276141&e=jon@jaykaysplace.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333380&e=jon@jaykaysplace.com

From ???@??? Wed Dec 21 12:44:02 2005
X-Persona: <Jay>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333380@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 10-jay@jaycelia.com
Received: (gmail 8067 invoked from network); 19 Dec 2005 22:00:35 -0600
Received: from vm-180-241.vm-mail.com (206.82.180.241)
by jammtomm.com with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 22:00:34 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-180-241.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 22:00:21 -0600
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
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From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 21 12:41:44 2005
X-Persona: <Celia>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333380Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: ll-celiafceliajay.com
Received: (gmail 18755 invoked from network); 19 Dec 2005 22:32:01 -0600
Received: from vm-182-131.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.131)
by chiefmusician.net with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 22:32:01 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-182-131.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 22:31:49 -0600
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
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From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 21 12:41:41 2005
X-Persona: <Bonnie>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333380Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l-jim@itdidnotendright.com
Received: (gmail 19905 invoked from network); 19 Dec 2005 21:59:07 -0600
Received: from vm-180-127.vm-mail.com (206.82.180.127)
by celiajay.com with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 21:59:07 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-180-127.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 21:58:55 -0600
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
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mailto:<InkjetSpecial@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<jim@itdidnotendright.com>
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From ???@??? Mon Dec 19 20:12:42 2005
X-Persona: <Mila>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333380Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 6-mila@jammtomm.com
Received: (gmail 6377 invoked from network); 19 Dec 2005 22:00:32 -0600
Received: from vm-180-59.vm-mail.com (206.82.180.59)
by jammtomm.com with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 22:00:30 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-180-59.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 22:00:16 -0600
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
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From ??7?@??? Mon Jan 30 15:47:12 2006
X-Persona: <RCW>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333380Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 8-jim@rcwl9190020.com
Received: (gmail 15809 invoked from network); 19 Dec 2005 23:05:31 -0600
Received: from vm-180-216.vm-mail.com (206.82.180.216)
by xj4x4.net with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 23:05:31 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-180-216.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 19 Dec 2005 23:05:19 -0600
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
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From ??7?Q@??? Fri Dec 30 16:16:42 2005

Return-Path: <mailcenter333808Q@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: l1l3-sandy@anthonycentral.com

Received: (gmail 23747 invoked from network); 29 Dec 2005 14:47:48 -0600

Received: from vm-177-67.vm-mail.com (206.82.177.67)

by omniinnovations.com with SMTP; 29 Dec 2005 14:47:48 -0600

Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)

by vm-177-67.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 29 Dec 2005 14:47:34 -0600

X-ClientHost:

115097110100121064097110116104111110121099101110116114097108046099111109

X-MailingID: 333808

From: Holiday Offers <HolidayOffers@vm-mail.com>

To: Friend <sandy@anthonycentral.com>

Errors-To: errors@vm-mail.com

Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+333808@vm-rewards.com>

Subject: Buy stocks online and get a holiday bonus

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/html

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit

X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63 (2004-01-11) on gordonworks.com

X-Spam-Level: ***%*

X-Spam-Status: No, hits=4.8 required=7.0 tests=DATE MISSING,HTML 70 80,
HTML_FONTCOLOR_UNKNOWN , HTML_IMAGE_ONLY 10,HTML IMAGE_RATIO_ 04,
HTML_MESSAGE,MIME_HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML_ONLY, SUBJ_BUY
autolearn=no version=2.63
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1-For complete pricing information, see the full fee schedule.

2 You must open a new ShareBuilder Account and purchase at least one security to
receive this offer. Please note the $25 credit will post to your account
approximately 4 weeks after the first transaction executes. Not valid with IRA or
Education Savings Accounts. Not valid with any other offers. Valid for only for
first time account holders with ShareBuilder. ShareBuilder reserves the right to
terminate this offer at any time. Offer expires 01/15/06.

52005 ShareBuilder Corporation. ShareBuilder is a registered trademark of
ShareBuilder Corporation. Patent Pending. ShareBuilder Securities Corporation, a
registered broker dealer, is a subsidiary of ShareBuilder Corporation and Member
NASD/SIPC.

OINEY

ShareBuilder Corporation, 1445 120th Avenue NE, Bellevue, WA 98005

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

Received: (gmail 25028 invoked from network); 29 Dec 2005 14:47:49 -0600

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
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From ???Q@??? Fri Dec 30 16:16:41 2005

Return-Path: <mailcenter333808Q@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: 13-chuck@anthonycentral.com

Received: (gmail 20417 invoked from network); 29 Dec 2005 14:47:47 -0600

Received: from vm-177-67.vm-mail.com (206.82.177.67)

by omniinnovations.com with SMTP; 29 Dec 2005 14:47:47 -0600

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
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From ???Q@??? Fri Dec 30 13:07:37 2005

X-Persona: <Jon>

Return-Path: <mailcenter333808Q@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: 1l2-jon(@jaykaysplace.com

Received: (gmail 14339 invoked from network); 29 Dec 2005 14:53:56 -0600

Received: from vm-182-42.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.42)

by anthonycentral.com with SMTP; 29 Dec 2005 14:53:56 -0600

Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)

by vm-182-42.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 29 Dec 2005 14:53:44 -0600

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

Subject: *****SpPAM***** Buy stocks online and get a holiday bonus

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/html

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit

X-Spam-Flag: YES

X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63 (2004-01-11) on gordonworks.com

X-Spam-Level: ***xx*x%

X-Spam-Status: Yes, hits=7.9 required=7.0 tests=DATE MISSING,HTML 70 80,
HTML FONTCOLOR_UNKNOWN,HTML FONT FACE BAD,HTML IMAGE ONLY 10,
HTML_IMAGE_RATIO_ 04,HTML_MESSAGE,MIME HTML NO_CHARSET,MIME_HTML_ONLY,
SUBJ_BUY,X MAIL ID PRESENT autolearn=no version=2.63

X-Spam-Report:

* 1.0 DATE MISSING Missing Date: header

* 0.9 SUBJ_BUY 'Subject' starts with Buy, Buying

* 2.8 X MAIL ID PRESENT Message has X-MailingID header

* 0.9 HTML IMAGE RATIO_04 BODY: HTML has a low ratio of text to image
area

* 0.1 HTML_ FONTCOLOR UNKNOWN BODY: HTML font color is unknown to us

* 0.0 HTML_MESSAGE BODY: HTML included in message

* 0.2 HTML_FONT_FACE BAD BODY: HTML font face is not a word

* 1.1 HTML IMAGE ONLY 10 BODY: HTML: images with 800-1000 bytes of
words

* 0.1 HTML_70_80 BODY: Message is 70% to 80% HTML

* 0.1 MIME HTML ONLY BODY: Message only has text/html MIME parts

* 0.7 MIME HTML NO_CHARSET RAW: Message text in HTML without charset



mailto:<mailcenter333808@vm-mail.com>
mailto:12-jon@jaykaysplace.com
mailto:<HolidayOffers@vm-mail.com>
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1 =— 1

’1_‘For complete pricing information, see the full fee schedule.

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

gEOOS ShareBuilder Corporation. ShareBuilder is a registered trademark of
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


http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276409&e=jon@jaykaysplace.com
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276409&e=jon@jaykaysplace.com
http://service.bfast.com/bfast/click?bfmid=29150849&siteid=37914906&bfpage=price
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333808&e=jon@jaykaysplace.com

From ???Q@??? Fri Nov 14 00:33:21 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <216042-7956>; Fri, 14 Nov
2003 01:10:55 -0500
Received: from vml23.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.123]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <232508-1128>; Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:09:45 -0500
Received: from vmadmin.com (192.168.3.11)

by vml23.vmadmin.com with SMTP; 14 Nov 2003 00:09:34 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 197075
From: Holiday Rates <HolidayRatesMortgagel97075@vmadmin.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmadmin.com
Reply-To: Holiday Rates <HolidayRatesMortgagel97075@replies.virtumundo.com>
Subject: Cash for the Holidays
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Nov14.010945-0500 est.232508-1128+972@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:09:45 -0500

You received this email because you signed up at one of Virtumundo's
websites (see the "Properties" listed at

http: rivacy.virtumundo.com/properties.html) or you signed up with a party
that has contracted with Virtumundo. To unsubscribe from the Virtumundo
Rewards List, go to http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub or go here. To read
Virtumundo's privacy policy, go to Privacy Policy. The products and/or
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
mailto:<HolidayRatesMortgage197075@vmadmin.com>
mailto:<jonathan@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmadmin.com
mailto:<HolidayRatesMortgage197075@replies.virtumundo.com>
mailto:<03Nov14.010945-0500_est.232508-1128+972@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=222915&e=jonathan@gordonworks.com
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
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <230436-7956>; Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:10:55 -0500
Received: from vml23.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.123]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <216042-7953>; Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:09:44 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Nov14.010944-0500 est.216042-7953+374Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:09:44 -0500

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
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From ???@??? Fri Nov 14 00:33:21 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <227077-7956>; Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:10:55 -0500
Received: from vml23.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.123]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <236780-7966>; Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:09:44 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Nov14.010944-0500 est.236780-7966+318Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:09:43 -0500

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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <233751-7956>; Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:10:55 -0500
Received: from vml23.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.123]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <230436-1128>; Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:09:44 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Nov14.010944-0500 est.230436-1128+971Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <233774-7956>; Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:10:55 -0500
Received: from vml23.vmadmin.com ([216.64.222.123]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <222540-7953>; Fri, 14 Nov 2003 01:09:45 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Nov14.010945-0500 est.222540-7953+375@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
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
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From ???@??? Sun Jan 01 17:22:42 2006
X-Persona: <Mila>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333403Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 6-mila@jammtomm.com
Received: from localhost by gordonworks.com
with SpamAssassin (2.63 2004-01-11);
Tue, 20 Dec 2005 11:19:11 -0600
From: Holiday Ringtones <HolidayRingtones@vm-mail.com>
To: Jamila <mila@jammtomm.com>
Subject: *****SPAM***** Get a holiday ringtone for your mobile phone now!
X-Spam-Flag: YES
X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63 (2004-01-11) on gordonworks.com
X-Spam-Level: ***xx*xx*
X-Spam-Status: Yes, hits=7.9 required=7.0 tests=BLANK LINES 70_80,
DATE MISSING,HTML 70_80,HTML FONTCOLOR UNKNOWN,HTML IMAGE ONLY 02,
HTML_MESSAGE,MIME HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME_HTML ONLY,X MAIL ID PRESENT
autolearn=no version=2.63
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="---------- = 43A83DOF.FEA8BBFO"

Spam detection software, running on the system "gordonworks.com", has
identified this incoming email as possible spam. The original message
has been attached to this so you can view it (if it isn't spam) or block
similar future email. If you have any questions, see

the administrator of that system for details.

Content preview: URI:http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i"

621]l&e=mila@jammtomm.com
URI:http://ogy.cc/gtones _holiday 500x500.gif
URI:http://redirect.virtumundo.com/bt?m33403&e=mila@jammtomm.com
URI:http://ogy.cc/ft/tope.gif [...]

Content analysis details: (7.9 points, 7.0 required)
pts rule name description
1.0 DATE MISSING Missing Date: header
2.8 X MAIL ID PRESENT Message has X-MailingID header
0.1 HTML FONTCOLOR UNKNOWN BODY: HTML font color is unknown to us
0.0 HTML MESSAGE BODY: HTML included in message
0.1 HTML 70 80 BODY: Message is 70% to 80% HTML
0.1 MIME HTML ONLY BODY: Message only has text/html MIME parts
2.2 HTML IMAGE ONLY 02 BODY: HTML: images with 0-200 bytes of words
0.9 BLANK LINES 70 80 BODY: Message body has 70-80% blank lines
0.7 MIME HTML NO CHARSET RAW: Message text in HTML without charset

The original message was not completely plain text, and may be unsafe to
open with some email clients; in particular, it may contain a virus,
or confirm that your address can receive spam. If you wish to view
it, it may be safer to save it to a file and open it with an editor.

Received: (gmail 17956 invoked from network); 20 Dec 2005 11:19:09 -0600
Received: from vm-181-54.vm-mail.com (206.82.181.54)

by gnwalpha.org with SMTP; 20 Dec 2005 11:19:09 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)

by vm-181-54.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 20 Dec 2005 11:18:58 -0600


mailto:<mailcenter333403@vm-mail.com>
mailto:6-mila@jammtomm.com
mailto:<HolidayRingtones@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<mila@jammtomm.com>
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mailto:URI:http://redirect.virtumundo.com/bt?m33403&e=mila@jammtomm.com

X-ClientHost: 109105108097064106097109109116111109109046099111109
X-MailingID: 333403

From: Holiday Ringtones <HolidavRingtones@vm-mail.com>

To: Jamila <mila(@jammtomm.com>

Errors-To: errors@vm-mail.com

Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+333403@vm-rewards.com>

Subject: Get a holiday ringtone for your mobile phone now!
Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/html

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit

Attachment Converted: "c:\program files\qualcomm\eudoralattach\SPAM Get a
holiday ri.htm"


mailto:<HolidayRingtones@vm-mail.com>
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From ???@??? Wed Dec 21 12:42:23 2005
X-Persona: <Celia>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333403@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: ll-celia@celiajay.com
Received: (gmail 13443 invoked from network); 20 Dec 2005 11:31:54 -0600
Received: from vm-182-248.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.248)
by itdidnotendright.com with SMTP; 20 Dec 2005 11:31:54 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-182-248.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 20 Dec 2005 11:31:38 -0600
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
HTML_MESSAGE,MIME_HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY,X MAIL_ID_ PRESENT
autolearn=no version=2.63
X-Spam-Report:
* 1.0 DATE MISSING Missing Date: header
X MAIL ID PRESENT Message has X-MailingID header
HTML_FONTCOLOR_UNKNOWN BODY: HTML font color is unknown to us
HTML_MESSAGE BODY: HTML included in message
HTML 70_80 BODY: Message is 70% to 80% HTML
MIME HTML ONLY BODY: Message only has text/html MIME parts
HTML IMAGE_ONLY 02 BODY: HTML: images with 0-200 bytes of words
BLANK LINES_70_80 BODY: Message body has 70-80% blank lines
MIME HTML NO_CHARSET RAW: Message text in HTML without charset

* % ok k% % Ok *
OOMOOOON
N ONRFERERLRORKRO®

[d) [x]

Qtones, 11600 Sunrise Valley Dr., Suite 360, Reston, VA 20191

If you can not see our footer image, please visithere.
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From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 21 12:42:20 2005
X-Persona: <Bonnie>
Return-Path: <mailcenter333403Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l-jim@itdidnotendright.com
Received: (gmail 7840 invoked from network); 20 Dec 2005 11:18:57 -0600
Received: from vm-181-63.vm-mail.com (206.82.181.63)
by rcwl9190020.com with SMTP; 20 Dec 2005 11:18:56 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-181-63.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 20 Dec 2005 11:18:45 -0600
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
mailto:<mailcenter+333403@vm-rewards.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=276211&e=jim@itdidnotendright.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=333403&e=jim@itdidnotendright.com

From ??7?@??? Sun Jan 01 18:54:34 2006
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
mailto:6211&e=mila@jammtomm.com
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
holiday ril.htm"


mailto:<HolidayRingtones@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<mila@jammtomm.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+333403@vm-rewards.com>

From ???@??? Fri Apr 07 12:34:24 2006

Return-Path: <mailcenter341442Q@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: 1l3-dewayne@anthonycentral.com

Received: (gmail 7427 invoked from network); 2 Apr 2006 23:58:49 -0600

Received: from vm-185-10.vm-mail.com (HELO pkc-sb0l) (206.82.185.10)

by jaykaysplace.com with SMTP; 2 Apr 2006 23:58:47 -0600

Received: from vm-mail.com (10.0.0.42)

by pkc-sb0l1 with SMTP; 03 Apr 2006 00:58:38 -0500

X-ClientHost:

100101119097121110101064097110116104111110121099101110116114097108046099111109

X-MailingID: 341442

From: Home Academics <HomeAcademics@vm-mail.com>

To: Friend <dewayne@anthonycentral.com>

Errors-To: errors@vm-mail.com

Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+341442@vm-rewards.com>

Subject: *****SpPAM***** Get a degree from the comfort of your own home

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/html

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit

X-Spam-Flag: YES

X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63 (2004-01-11) on gordonworks.com

X-Spam-Level: ***xxxx*x*

X-Spam-Status: Yes, hits=8.7 required=7.0 tests=BAYES 56,BLANK LINES 70_ 80,
DATE MISSING,HTML FONTCOLOR UNKNOWN,HTML IMAGE ONLY 02,6 HTML MESSAGE,
MIME_HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY,SUBJ_YOUR OWN autolearn=no
version=2.63

X-Spam-Report:

* 2.3 SUBJ_YOUR OWN Subject contains "Your Own"

DATE_MISSING Missing Date: header

HTML_FONTCOLOR_UNKNOWN BODY: HTML font color is unknown to us

BAYES 56 BODY: Bayesian spam probability is 56 to 60%

[score: 0.5897]

HTML_MESSAGE BODY: HTML included in message

MIME HTML ONLY BODY: Message only has text/html MIME parts

HTML_IMAGE_ONLY 02 BODY: HTML: images with 0-200 bytes of words

BLANK LINES_70_80 BODY: Message body has 70-80% blank lines

MIME HTML NO_CHARSET RAW: Message text in HTML without charset

* ok ok % % %k * * *
o o
o r v

ONRKFLr OO
O DNWR

Images not loading? View this offer by wvisiting this link
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-—

CINEY

Home Academics.com, P.O. Box 1119, 0Old Chelsea Station, New York, NY 10113

[]

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

Received: (gmail 5216 invoked from network); 2 Apr 2006 23:58:46 -0600

Received: from vm-185-10.vm-mail.com (HELO pkc-sb0l) (206.82.185.10)

by jaykaysplace.com with SMTP; 2 Apr 2006 23:58:43 -0600

Received: from vm-mail.com (10.0.0.42)

by pkc-sb01 with SMTP; 03 Apr 2006 00:58:38 -0500

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

Received: (gmail 9376 invoked from network); 2 Apr 2006 23:58:53 -0600

Received: from vm-185-10.vm-mail.com (HELO pkc-sb0l) (206.82.185.10)

by jaykaysplace.com with SMTP; 2 Apr 2006 23:58:52 -0600

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

Received: (gmail 12640 invoked from network); 2 Apr 2006 23:59:03 -0600

Received: from vm-185-10.vm-mail.com (HELO pkc-sb0l) (206.82.185.10)

by jaykaysplace.com with SMTP; 2 Apr 2006 23:59:00 -0600
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
MIME HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY,SUBJ_YOUR OWN autolearn=no
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
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From ???Q@??? Thu Apr 06 22:12:41 2006

X-Persona: <Mila>

Return-Path: <mailcenter341442Q@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: 6-mila@jammtomm.com

Received: from localhost by gordonworks.com
with SpamAssassin (2.63 2004-01-11);
Mon, 03 Apr 2006 00:41:58 -0600

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

X_Spam_Level c kkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

X-Spam-Status: Yes, hits=15.6 required=7.0 tests=BAYES 99,BLANK LINES 70_ 80,
DATE MISSING,HTML FONTCOLOR UNKNOWN,HTML IMAGE ONLY 02,6 HTML MESSAGE,
MIME HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY,RCVD_IN_ BL_SPAMCOP NET,
SUBJ_YOUR OWN autolearn=no version=2.63

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="---------- = 4430C3B6.E3CD1802"

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

Content preview: Images not loading? View this offer by
URI:http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i (08558e=mila@jammtomm.com
visiting this link
URI:http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i (08558e=mila@jammtomm.com
URI:http://ogy.cc/HomeAcademicsNursing/nurse em2 0l.gif [...]

Content analysis details: (15.6 points, 7.0 required)
pts rule name description
2.3 SUBJ YOUR OWN Subject contains "Your Own"
1.9 DATE MISSING Missing Date: header
0.1 HTML FONTCOLOR UNKNOWN BODY: HTML font color is unknown to us
0.1 HTML MESSAGE BODY: HTML included in message
5.4 BAYES 99 BODY: Bayesian spam probability is 99 to 100%
[score: 1.0000]
0.3 MIME HTML ONLY BODY: Message only has text/html MIME parts
1.2 HTML IMAGE ONLY 02 BODY: HTML: images with 0-200 bytes of words
2.1 BLANK LINES 70 80 BODY: Message body has 70-80% blank lines
0.6 MIME HTML NO CHARSET RAW: Message text in HTML without charset
1.5 RCVD_IN BL SPAMCOP NET RBL: Received via a relay in bl.spamcop.net

[Blocked - see <http://www.spamcop.net/bl.shtml1?2206.82.187.10>]

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

Received: (gmail 1824 invoked from network); 3 Apr 2006 00:41:54 -0600
Received: from vm-187-10.vm-mail.com (HELO pkc-sb03) (206.82.187.10)


mailto:<mailcenter341442@vm-mail.com>
mailto:6-mila@jammtomm.com
mailto:<HomeAcademics@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<mila@jammtomm.com>
mailto:0855&e=mila@jammtomm.com
mailto:0855&e=mila@jammtomm.com

by greatnorthwest-alpha.org with SMTP; 3 Apr 2006 00:41:53 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (10.0.0.42)
by pkc-sb03 with SMTP; 03 Apr 2006 01:41:49 -0500
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
Subject: Get a degree from the comfort of your own home
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit

Attachment Converted: "c:\program files\qualcomm\eudoralattach\SPAM Get a
degree fro.htm"


mailto:<HomeAcademics@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<mila@jammtomm.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+341442@vm-rewards.com>

From ???Q@??? Tue Apr 04 20:30:40 2006

X-Persona: <Bonnie>

Return-Path: <mailcenter341442Q@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: 1l-jim@itdidnotendright.com

Received: (gmail 4420 invoked from network); 3 Apr 2006 00:40:43 -0600

Received: from vm-187-10.vm-mail.com (HELO pkc-sb03) (206.82.187.10)
by ehahome.com with SMTP; 3 Apr 2006 00:40:41 -0600

Received: from vm-mail.com (10.0.0.42)
by pkc-sb03 with SMTP; 03 Apr 2006 01:40:40 -0500

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

Images not loading? View this offer by visiting this link

[d) [x]
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From ???@??? Mon Apr 03 18:54:27 2006

X-Persona: <Jay>

Return-Path: <mailcenter341442Q@vm-mail.com>

Delivered-To: 1l0-jay@jaycelia.com

Received: (gmail 10786 invoked from network); 3 Apr 2006 00:42:02 -0600

Received: from vm-187-10.vm-mail.com (HELO pkc-sb03) (206.82.187.10)

by xj4x4.net with SMTP; 3 Apr 2006 00:42:00 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (10.0.0.42)
by pkc-sb03 with SMTP; 03 Apr 2006 01:41:58 -0500

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

X_Spam_Level : kkkkkkkkkkkk

X-Spam-Status: Yes, hits=12.3 required=7.0 tests=BAYES 90,BLANK LINES 70_ 80,
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

BAYES 90 BODY: Bayesian spam probability is 90 to 99%

[score: 0.9403]

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

RCVD_IN BL SPAMCOP_NET RBL: Received via a relay in

bl.spamcop.net
* [Blocked - see <http://www.spamcop.net/bl.shtml1?206.82.187.10>]

NO KR
()

* % ok ok % % Ok * * *
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From ???@??? Mon Apr 03 18:54:22 2006
X-Persona: <Celia>
Return-Path: <mailcenter341442Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: ll-celia@celiajay.com
Received: (gmail 17730 invoked from network); 3 Apr 2006 00:27:59 -0600
Received: from vm-185-10.vm-mail.com (HELO pkc-sb0l) (206.82.185.10)
by chiefmusician.net with SMTP; 3 Apr 2006 00:27:56 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (10.0.0.42)
by pkc-sb0l1 with SMTP; 03 Apr 2006 01:27:55 -0500
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
X—Spam—Level : kkkkkkkkk
X-Spam-Status: Yes, hits=9.9 required=7.0 tests=BLANK LINES 70_80,
DATE MISSING,HTML FONTCOLOR UNKNOWN,HTML IMAGE ONLY 02,6 HTML MESSAGE,
MIME_HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY,SUBJ_YOUR _OWN,X MAIL ID_ PRESENT
autolearn=no version=2.63
X-Spam-Report:
* 2.1 SUBJ_YOUR OWN Subject contains "Your Own"
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
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From ???@??? Mon Apr 03 09:27:50 2006
X-Persona: <jon@jaykaysplace.com>
Return-Path: <mailcenter341442Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l2-jon(@jaykaysplace.com
Received: (gmail 12772 invoked from network); 3 Apr 2006 00:42:03 -0600
Received: from vm-187-10.vm-mail.com (HELO pkc-sb03) (206.82.187.10)
by celiajay.com with SMTP; 3 Apr 2006 00:42:01 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (10.0.0.42)
by pkc-sb03 with SMTP; 03 Apr 2006 01:41:59 -0500
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
X-Spam-Status: Yes, hits=12.1 required=7.0 tests=BLANK LINES 70 80,
DATE MISSING,HTML FONTCOLOR UNKNOWN,HTML IMAGE ONLY 02,6 HTML MESSAGE,
MIME HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY,RCVD_IN_ BL_SPAMCOP NET,
SUBJ_YOUR OWN,X MAIL ID PRESENT autolearn=spam version=2.63
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

Received: (gmail 3200 invoked from network); 2 Apr 2006 23:58:42 -0600

Received: from vm-185-10.vm-mail.com (HELO pkc-sb0l) (206.82.185.10)

by jaykaysplace.com with SMTP; 2 Apr 2006 23:58:39 -0600

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
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From ???Q@??? Tue May 18 16:25:47 2004
Return-Path: <mailcenter308531@vmadmin.com>
Delivered-To: virtual-gordonworks com-jim@gordonworks.com
Received: (gmail 7594 invoked by uid 10003); 18 May 2004 20:33:17 -0000
Delivered-To: virtual-gordonworks com-jay@gordonworks.com
Received: (gmail 7591 invoked from network); 18 May 2004 20:33:17 -0000
Received: from unknown (HELO vml06.vmadmin.com) (216.64.222.106)

by ns48.webmasters.com with SMTP; 18 May 2004 20:33:17 -0000
Received: from vmadmin.com (192.168.3.11)

by vml06.vmadmin.com with SMTP; 18 May 2004 15:44:37 -0500
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 308531
From: Home Academics <HomeEducationNeeds@vmadmin.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmadmin.com
Reply-To: Home Academics <HomeEducationNeeds308531Q@Qreplies.virtumundo.com>
Subject: Increase your salary with an online degree
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit

L =1

To remove yourself from receiving advertisements for HomeAcademics.com, visit
us here or send comments to: HomeAcademics.com 37 W.1l7th St. Suite 5E New
York, NY 10011.
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From ???Q@??? Wed Jun 29 16:38:05 2005
X-Persona: <Katie>
Return-Path: <mailcenter326565Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 5-katie@ehahome.com
Received: from localhost by omniinnovations.com
with SpamAssassin (2.63 2004-01-11);
Tue, 21 Jun 2005 16:39:50 -0600
From: Home Buying Secrets <HomeBuyingSecrets@vm-mail.com>
To: Katie <katie@ehahome.com>
Subject: *****SPAM***** Search foreclosure listings
X-Spam-Flag: YES
X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63 (2004-01-11) on omniinnovations.com
X-Spam-Level: ***xxxx*x*
X-Spam-Status: Yes, hits=8.2 required=3.0 tests=DATE MISSING,
HTML FONTCOLOR_ UNKNOWN, HTML IMAGE ONLY 02,6 HTML MESSAGE,
MIME_HTML NO_CHARSET ,MIME HTML ONLY,RCVD_IN SBL,X MAIL ID PRESENT
autolearn=no version=2.63
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="---------- = 42B89736.CF1C48BB"

Spam detection software, running on the system "omniinnovations.com", has
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
2674&e=katiel@ehahome.com
URI:http://ogy.cc/forktl/em 11.jpg
URI:http://redirect.virtumundo.com/bt?m26565&e=katiel@echahome.com
URI:http://ogy.cc/ft/tope.gif [...]

Content analysis details: (8.2 points, 3.0 required)

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

1.3 RCVD_IN SBL RBL: Received via a relay in Spamhaus Block List

[<http://www.spamhaus.org/SBL/sbl.lasso?query=SBL25791>]

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

Received: (gmail 29888 invoked from network); 21 Jun 2005 16:39:48 -0600
Received: from vm-183-140.vm-mail.com (206.82.183.140)

by gordonworks.com with SMTP; 21 Jun 2005 16:39:48 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)

by vm-183-140.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 21 Jun 2005 17:39:45 -0500
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X-ClientHost: 107097116105101064101104097104111109101046099111109
X-MailingID: 326565

From: Home Buying Secrets <HomeBuyingSecrets@vm-mail.com>

To: Katie <katie(@ehahome.com>

Errors-To: errors@vm-mail.com

Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+326565@vm-rewards.com>

Subject: Search foreclosure listings

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/html

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit

Attachment Converted:
"c:\docume~1\emilya~1\applic~1\qualcomm\eudoralattach\SPAM Search
foreclosul.htm"
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From ???@??? Sun Jun 19 17:09:37 2005
X-Persona: <Katie>
Return-Path: <mailcenter326254Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 5-katie@ehahome.com
Received: from localhost by omniinnovations.com
with SpamAssassin (2.63 2004-01-11);
Tue, 14 Jun 2005 03:23:43 -0600
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
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="---------- = 42AEA21F.B3486698"

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
2526&e=katiel@ehahome.com
URI:http://ogy.cc/forktl/em 11.jpg
URI:http://redirect.virtumundo.com/bt?m26254&e=katiel@echahome.com
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

Received: (gmail 832 invoked from network); 14 Jun 2005 03:23:41 -0600
Received: from vm-182-217.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.217)

by jammtomm.com with SMTP; 14 Jun 2005 03:23:40 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)

by vm-182-217.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 14 Jun 2005 04:23:28 -0500


mailto:<mailcenter326254@vm-mail.com>
mailto:5-katie@ehahome.com
mailto:<HomeBuyingSecrets@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<katie@ehahome.com>
mailto:2526&e=katie@ehahome.com
mailto:URI:http://redirect.virtumundo.com/bt?m26254&e=katie@ehahome.com

X-ClientHost: 107097116105101064101104097104111109101046099111109
X-MailingID: 326254

From: Home Buying Secrets <HomeBuyingSecrets@vm-mail.com>

To: Katie <katie(@ehahome.com>

Errors-To: errors@vm-mail.com

Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+326254@vm-rewards.com>

Subject: Search foreclosure listings

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/html

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit

Attachment Converted:
"c:\docume~1\emilya~1\applic~1\qualcomm\eudoralattach\SPAM Search
foreclosu.htm"


mailto:<HomeBuyingSecrets@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<katie@ehahome.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+326254@vm-rewards.com>

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


mailto:<mailcenter326565@vm-mail.com>
mailto:5-katie@ehahome.com
mailto:<HomeBuyingSecrets@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<katie@ehahome.com>
mailto:2674&e=katie@ehahome.com
mailto:URI:http://redirect.virtumundo.com/bt?m26565&e=katie@ehahome.com

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
mailto:<mailcenter+326565@vm-rewards.com>

From ???@??? Mon Feb 20 11:22:27 2006
X-Persona: <Celia>
Return-Path: <mailcenter338474@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: ll-celia@celiajay.com
Received: (gmail 21921 invoked from network); 20 Feb 2006 11:20:15 -0600
Received: from vm-182-197.vm-mail.com (206.82.182.197)
by clrobin.com with SMTP; 20 Feb 2006 11:20:15 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-182-197.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 20 Feb 2006 11:20:02 -0600
X-ClientHost: 099101108105097064099101108105097106097121046099111109
X-MailingID: 338474
From: Home Career Solutions <HomeCareerSolutions@vm-mail.com>
To: Friend <celia@celiajay.com>
Errors-To: errors@vm-mail.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+338474@vm-rewards.com>
Subject: *****SPAM***** We provide the info - you earn cash and benefits
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
X-Spam-Flag: YES
X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63 (2004-01-11) on gordonworks.com
X-Spam-Level: ***xxxx*x*
X-Spam-Status: Yes, hits=8.5 required=7.0 tests=BLANK LINES 80_90,
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
BLANK _LINES_80_90 BODY: Message body has 80-90% blank lines
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
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mailto:<mailcenter338474@vm-mail.com>
mailto:11-celia@celiajay.com
mailto:<HomeCareerSolutions@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<celia@celiajay.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+338474@vm-rewards.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=278839&e=celia@celiajay.com
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=278839&e=celia@celiajay.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=338474&e=celia@celiajay.com

From ???@??? Mon Feb 20 10:29:15 2006
X-Persona: <RCW>
Return-Path: <mailcenter338474Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 8-jim@rcwl9190020.com
Received: (gmail 7618 invoked from network); 20 Feb 2006 11:24:45 -0600
Received: from vm-181-252.vm-mail.com (206.82.181.252)
by clrobin.com with SMTP; 20 Feb 2006 11:24:45 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-181-252.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 20 Feb 2006 11:24:32 -0600
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
Subject: We provide the info - you earn cash and benefits
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
mailto:8-jim@rcw19190020.com
mailto:<HomeCareerSolutions@vm-mail.com>
mailto:<jim@rcw19190020.com>
mailto:errors@vm-mail.com
mailto:<mailcenter+338474@vm-rewards.com>
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=278839&e=jim@rcw19190020.com
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=278839&e=jim@rcw19190020.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=338474&e=jim@rcw19190020.com

From ???@??? Mon Feb 20 11:24:43 2006
X-Persona: <Bonnie>
Return-Path: <mailcenter338474Q@vm-mail.com>
Delivered-To: 1l-jim@itdidnotendright.com
Received: (gmail 17121 invoked from network); 20 Feb 2006 11:10:52 -0600
Received: from vm-181-214.vm-mail.com (206.82.181.214)
by ehahome.com with SMTP; 20 Feb 2006 11:10:52 -0600
Received: from vm-mail.com (192.168.3.20)
by vm-181-214.vm-mail.com with SMTP; 20 Feb 2006 11:10:38 -0600
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
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=278839&e=jim@itdidnotendright.com
http://redirect.virtumundo.com/ct?i=278839&e=jim@itdidnotendright.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/action/index.html?m=338474&e=jim@itdidnotendright.com

From ???@??? Wed Oct 08 22:05:42 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <238030-13547>; Wed, 8 Oct 2003 20:50:25 -0400
Received: from v1208-60.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.60]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <240061-13542>; Wed, 8 Oct 2003 20:49:18 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-60.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 08 Oct 2003 19:49:16 -0500
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 157094
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl57094@vmlocal.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl57094@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Make your house work for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct8.204918-0400 edt.240061-13542+3435Qams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Wed, 8 Oct 2003 20:49:17 -0400



mailto:james@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow157094@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<james@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow157094@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<03Oct8.204918-0400_edt.240061-13542+3435@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=157094&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=145761186&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=157094&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=145761186&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=157094&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=145761186&im=2
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
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub/rewardmail/index.html?james@gordonworks.com
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub/rewardmail/index.html?james@gordonworks.com
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/pripol.html
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/properties.html
http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub

From ???@??? Wed Oct 15 08:28:24 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <216068-27454>; Wed, 15 Oct
2003 10:49:34 -0400
Received: from v1208-66.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.66]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <222822-27452>; Wed, 15 Oct 2003 10:02:32 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-66.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 15 Oct 2003 09:02:25 -0500
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 165070
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl65070@vmlocal.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+165070@replies.vmlocal.com>
Subject: Let your house work for you for a change.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct15.100232-0400 edt.222822-27452+2034QRams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Wed, 15 Oct 2003 10:02:32 -0400



mailto:jonathan@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow165070@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<jonathan@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
mailto:<mailcenter+165070@replies.vmlocal.com>
mailto:<03Oct15.100232-0400_edt.222822-27452+2034@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=165070&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146690149&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=165070&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146690149&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=165070&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146690149&im=2
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

From ??7?Q@??? Fri Oct 17 21:02:47 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <222329-21266>; Fri, 17 Oct 2003 21:22:44 -0400
Received: from v1208-58.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.58]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <735812-21266>; Fri, 17 Oct 2003 15:19:13 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-58.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 17 Oct 2003 14:19:09 -0500
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 167403
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl67403@vmlocal.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+167403@replies.vmlocal.com>
Subject: Check out these fast and easy home equity links.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct17.151913-0400 edt.735812-21266+3511QRams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Fri, 17 Oct 2003 15:19:12 -0400
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
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From ??7?@??? Sat Oct 18 19:45:55 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <232106-28999>; Sat, 18 Oct 2003 19:05:59 -0400
Received: from v1208-20.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.20]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <232183-10149>; Sat, 18 Oct 2003 19:04:24 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-20.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 18 Oct 2003 18:04:20 -0500
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 168478
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl68478@vmlocal.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl68478@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your house can work for you.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct18.190424-0400 edt.232183-10149+2655Rams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Sat, 18 Oct 2003 19:04:23 -0400
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
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From ???@7??? Sun Oct 26 08:40:55 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <238760-23170>; Sun, 26 Oct 2003 08:18:41 -0500
Received: from v1208-24.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.24]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <344006-23254>; Sun, 26 Oct 2003 03:28:30 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-24.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 26 Oct 2003 02:25:27 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 176619
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl76619@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelRgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl76619@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your house will work for you with these links.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct26.032830-0500 est.344006-23254+9824QRams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Sun, 26 Oct 2003 03:28:29 -0500
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
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From ???@7??? Sun Oct 26 13:06:55 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <213243-23729>; Sun, 26 Oct
2003 14:50:00 -0500
Received: from v1208-52.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.52]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <215180-23733>; Sun, 26 Oct 2003 14:48:56 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-52.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 26 Oct 2003 13:48:50 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 177994
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl77994@vmlocal.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl77994@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Let your house work for you for a change.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct26.144856-0500 est.215180-23733+4635Qams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Sun, 26 Oct 2003 14:48:56 -0500
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
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From ???@??? Tue Oct 28 23:45:58 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217634-9012>; Wed, 29 Oct 2003 00:56:39 -0500
Received: from v1208-60.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.60]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <222125-9015>; Wed, 29 Oct 2003 00:55:56 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-60.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 28 Oct 2003 23:55:51 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 180687
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl80687@vmlocal.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl80687@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your house can work for you.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct29.005556-0500 est.222125-9015+8335Qams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Wed, 29 Oct 2003 00:55:54 -0500
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
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From ???@??? Tue Oct 28 23:49:14 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <232965-24149>; Wed, 29 Oct 2003 02:19:38 -0500
Received: from v1208-64.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.64]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <232064-24142>; Wed, 29 Oct 2003 02:18:43 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-64.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 29 Oct 2003 01:18:42 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106097109105108097064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 180696
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl80696@vmlocal.com>
To: Jamila <jamila@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl80696@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your house will work for you with these links.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct29.021843-0500 est.232064-24142+8521QRams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Wed, 29 Oct 2003 02:18:43 -0500
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
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From ???@??? Wed Oct 29 23:22:52 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <224830-14143>; Thu, 30 Oct 2003 01:56:58 -0500
Received: from v1208-58.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.58]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <225501-14143>; Thu, 30 Oct 2003 01:55:40 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-58.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 30 Oct 2003 00:55:39 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 182133
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl82133@vmlocal.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl82133@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your house can work for you.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct30.015540-0500 est.225501-14143+23683@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Thu, 30 Oct 2003 01:55:40 -0500
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
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From ???Q@??? Fri Nov 07 14:21:23 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <213888-1080>; Fri, 7 Nov 2003 15:36:44 -0500
Received: from v1208-60.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.60]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <216722-1084>; Fri, 7 Nov 2003 15:36:08 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-60.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 07 Nov 2003 14:33:17 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 192280
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl92280@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelRgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNowl92280@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Make your house work for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Nov7.153608-0500 est.216722-1084+2115Rams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Fri, 7 Nov 2003 15:36:07 -0500
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
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From ??7?@??? Mon Nov 17 14:52:44 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <218008-31719>; Mon, 17 Nov 2003 17:40:32 -0500
Received: from v1208-31.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.31]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <213998-31716>; Mon, 17 Nov 2003 17:39:37 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-31.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 17 Nov 2003 16:39:33 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 200176
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow200176@vmlocal.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow2001l76@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Make your house work for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Novl7.173937-0500 est.213998-31716+73449Rams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Mon, 17 Nov 2003 17:39:35 -0500



mailto:jay@gordonworks.com
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mailto:<jay@gordonworks.com>
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mailto:<03Nov17.173937-0500_est.213998-31716+73449@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=200176&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146725017&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=200176&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146725017&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=200176&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146725017&im=2
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

From ???@??? Mon Nov 17 11:08:09 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217288-30563>; Mon, 17 Nov 2003 13:57:20 -0500
Received: from v1208-75.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.75]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <217281-30569>; Mon, 17 Nov 2003 13:56:07 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-75.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 17 Nov 2003 12:55:55 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 200182
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow200182@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelRgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow200182@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Make your house work for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Novl7.135607-0500 est.217281-30569+38313@Rams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Mon, 17 Nov 2003 13:56:07 -0500
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http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=200182&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=200182&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=200182&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=2
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
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From ???Q@??? Tue Feb 03 17:00:44 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217777-23895>; Tue, 3 Feb 2004 19:06:45 -0500
Received: from vm208-73.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.73]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <217234-23897>; Tue, 3 Feb 2004 19:06:01
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-73.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 03 Feb 2004 18:05:54 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 357161
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return35716lQ@replies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Your house will work for you with these links.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Feb3.190601-0500 est.217234-23897+592@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Tue, 3 Feb 2004 19:06:01 -0500
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http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=357161&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=145761186&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=357161&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=145761186&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=357161&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=145761186&im=2
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

From ???@??? Mon Feb 02 22:05:07 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <434868-18305>; Mon, 2 Feb 2004 22:27:59 -0500
Received: from vm208-41.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.41]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <434050-18300>; Mon, 2 Feb 2004 22:26:51
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-41.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 02 Feb 2004 21:26:42 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 356474
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return356474Q@replies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Make your house work for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Feb2.222651-0500 est.434050-18300+78345QRams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Mon, 2 Feb 2004 22:26:51 -0500
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http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=356474&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146725017&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=356474&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146725017&im=2
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
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <434844-18300>; Mon, 2 Feb 2004 22:27:59 -0500
Received: from vm208-41.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.41]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <435239-18307>; Mon, 2 Feb 2004 22:26:51
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
Message-Id: <04Feb2.222651-0500 est.435239-18307+78701Rams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Mon, 2 Feb 2004 22:26:50 -0500
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http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=356474&u=jamila@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146689982&im=1
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http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=356474&u=jamila@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146689982&im=2

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
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <434841-18305>; Mon, 2 Feb 2004 22:27:59 -0500
Received: from vm208-41.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.41]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <435231-18310>; Mon, 2 Feb 2004 22:26:49
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
Message-Id: <04Feb2.222649-0500 est.435231-18310+78436CRams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Mon, 2 Feb 2004 22:26:49 -0500
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
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From ???Q@??7? Sat Jan 24 09:04:51 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <269630-29463>; Sat, 24 Jan 2004 11:32:35 -0500
Received: from vm208-29.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.29]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <268484-29462>; Sat, 24 Jan 2004 11:31:32
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-29.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 24 Jan 2004 10:31:21 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 349497
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return349497Qreplies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Your house will work for you with these links.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Jan24.113132-0500 est.268484-29462+45127Rams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Sat, 24 Jan 2004 11:31:32 -0500
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

From ???@??? Thu Jan 22 08:59:41 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <228083-25560>; Thu, 22 Jan 2004 11:47:02 -0500
Received: from vm208-29.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.29]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <227407-25559>; Thu, 22 Jan 2004 11:45:56
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-29.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 22 Jan 2004 10:45:51 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 347297
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return347297Q@replies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Make your house work for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Jan22.114556-0500 est.227407-25559+12200@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Thu, 22 Jan 2004 11:45:55 -0500
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

From ???@??? Tue Jan 20 21:43:55 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <218060-29733>; Tue, 20 Jan 2004 22:56:41 -0500
Received: from vm208-76.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.76]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <216894-29727>; Tue, 20 Jan 2004 22:56:10
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-76.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 20 Jan 2004 21:56:06 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106097109105108097064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 345356
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
To: Jamila <jamila@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return345356Qreplies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Your house will work for you with these links.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Jan20.225610-0500 est.216894-29727+28319Rams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Tue, 20 Jan 2004 22:56:10 -0500
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

From ???@??? Mon Jan 19 10:55:38 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <2718840-883>; Mon, 19 Jan
2004 13:00:47 -0500
Received: from vm208-59.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.59]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <2720092-883>; Mon, 19 Jan 2004 12:59:13
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-59.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 19 Jan 2004 11:59:08 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 345045
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return345045Qreplies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Let your house work for you for a change.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Janl19.125913-0500 est.2720092-883+41222Qams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Mon, 19 Jan 2004 12:59:12 -0500



mailto:jonathan@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
mailto:<jonathan@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@adknow-net.com
mailto:return345045@replies.adknow-net.com
mailto:<04Jan19.125913-0500_est.2720092-883+41222@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=345045&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146690149&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=345045&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146690149&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=345045&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146690149&im=2
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

From ???@??? Sat Jan 17 18:45:08 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217863-17788>; Sat, 17 Jan 2004 20:27:02 -0500
Received: from vm208-62.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.62]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <218038-17778>; Sat, 17 Jan 2004 20:26:09
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-62.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 17 Jan 2004 19:26:02 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 343482
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
To: Faye <fayelgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return343482Qreplies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Your house can work for you.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Janl7.202609-0500 est.218038-17778+8107Rams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Sat, 17 Jan 2004 20:26:09 -0500



mailto:faye@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
mailto:<faye@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@adknow-net.com
mailto:return343482@replies.adknow-net.com
mailto:<04Jan17.202609-0500_est.218038-17778+8107@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=343482&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=343482&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=343482&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146534790&im=2
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

From ???Q@??? Fri Jan 16 16:42:13 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <214566-10363>; Fri, 16 Jan 2004 18:00:03 -0500
Received: from vm208-61.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.61]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <218172-10362>; Fri, 16 Jan 2004 17:59:08
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-61.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 16 Jan 2004 16:59:07 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 341295
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return341295Qreplies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Let your house work for you for a change.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Janl6.175908-0500 est.218172-10362+23831@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Fri, 16 Jan 2004 17:59:08 -0500



mailto:jay@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
mailto:<jay@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@adknow-net.com
mailto:return341295@replies.adknow-net.com
mailto:<04Jan16.175908-0500_est.218172-10362+23831@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=341295&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146725017&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=341295&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146725017&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=341295&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146725017&im=2
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

From ???@??? Thu Jan 15 11:55:05 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <216236-31932>; Thu, 15 Jan 2004 12:16:55 -0500
Received: from vm208-69.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.69]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <217444-31925>; Thu, 15 Jan 2004 12:15:49
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-69.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 15 Jan 2004 11:15:42 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 342517
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return342517Q@replies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Check out these fast and easy home equity links.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Janl15.121549-0500 est.217444-31925+8030Q@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Thu, 15 Jan 2004 12:15:47 -0500



mailto:james@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
mailto:<james@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@adknow-net.com
mailto:return342517@replies.adknow-net.com
mailto:<04Jan15.121549-0500_est.217444-31925+8030@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=342517&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=1&d=145761186&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=342517&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=1&d=145761186&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=342517&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=1&d=145761186&im=2
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

From ???Q@??? Wed Feb 04 19:32:53 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <721006-23257>; Wed, 4 Feb
2004 20:07:36 -0500
Received: from vm208-70.adknow-net.com ([216.21.208.70]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <462499-23267>; Wed, 4 Feb 2004 20:06:46
-0500
Received: from adknow-net.com (10.10.30.1)

by vm208-70.adknow-net.com with SMTP; 04 Feb 2004 19:06:41 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 357941
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@adknow-net.com
Reply-To: return357941Q@replies.adknow-net.com
Subject: Your house can work for you.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Feb4.200646-0500 est.462499-23267+50033Rams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Wed, 4 Feb 2004 20:06:46 -0500



mailto:jonathan@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow@adknow-net.com>
mailto:<jonathan@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@adknow-net.com
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mailto:<04Feb4.200646-0500_est.462499-23267+50033@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=357941&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146690149&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=357941&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146690149&im=1
http://dyn.ak1.cc:80/c?m=357941&u=jonathan@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146690149&im=2
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

From ???@??? Thu Jan 08 13:33:47 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <216787-22248>; Thu, 8 Jan 2004 15:17:34 -0500
Received: from vm209-181.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.181]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <216929-22247>; Thu, 8 Jan 2004 15:16:48
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-181.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 08 Jan 2004 14:16:47 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 238220
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow238220@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your house can work for you.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Jan8.151648-0500 est.216929-22247+23512Qams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Thu, 8 Jan 2004 15:16:48 -0500



mailto:faye@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
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mailto:<faye@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
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mailto:<04Jan8.151648-0500_est.216929-22247+23512@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=238220&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=238220&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=238220&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146534790&im=2
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

From ???@??? Thu Jan 01 22:02:20 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <734386-2034>; Fri, 2 Jan 2004 00:04:17 -0500
Received: from vm209-224.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.224]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <734687-2040>; Fri, 2 Jan 2004 00:03:13
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-224.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 01 Jan 2004 23:03:12 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 233682
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow233682@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Let your house work for you for a change.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Jan2.000313-0500 est.734687-2040+26296QRams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Fri, 2 Jan 2004 00:03:13 -0500
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mailto:<04Jan2.000313-0500_est.734687-2040+26296@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=233682&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146725017&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=233682&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146725017&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=233682&u=jay@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146725017&im=2
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



http://www.virtumundo.com/optin/
http://www.virtumundo.com/change/
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http://www.virtumundo.com/change/

From ???Q@??? Tue Dec 30 16:21:05 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <2301814-5451>; Tue, 30 Dec 2003 18:01:41 -0500
Received: from vm209-181.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.181]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <4395362-5439>; Tue, 30 Dec 2003 16:40:07
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-181.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 30 Dec 2003 15:40:05 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 232269
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow232269@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your house can work for you.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec30.164007-0500 est.4395362-5439+4703Rams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Tue, 30 Dec 2003 16:40:06 -0500



mailto:faye@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
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mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
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mailto:<03Dec30.164007-0500_est.4395362-5439+4703@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=232269&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=232269&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=232269&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=3&d=146534790&im=2
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
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From ???Q@??? Wed Dec 24 20:28:34 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <220105-5227>; Wed, 24 Dec 2003 21:56:10 -0500
Received: from vm209-236.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.236]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <224520-5222>; Wed, 24 Dec 2003 21:55:15
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-236.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 24 Dec 2003 20:55:12 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 226697
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow226697@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your house will work for you with these links.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec24.215515-0500 est.224520-5222+39367Q@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Wed, 24 Dec 2003 21:55:15 -0500



mailto:james@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<james@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow226697@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<03Dec24.215515-0500_est.224520-5222+39367@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=226697&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=145761186&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=226697&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=145761186&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=226697&u=james@gordonworks.com&si=5&d=145761186&im=2
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
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From ???Q@??? Tue Dec 23 19:51:00 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <3568288-1093>; Tue, 23 Dec 2003 20:48:32 -0500
Received: from vm209-210.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.210]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <3575037-1085>; Tue, 23 Dec 2003 20:47:28
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-210.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 23 Dec 2003 19:47:21 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 225773
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow225773@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Let your house work for you for a change.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec23.204728-0500 est.3575037-1085+28596Rams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Tue, 23 Dec 2003 20:47:26 -0500
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
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From ??7?Q@??? Sun Dec 21 22:48:04 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217713-6183>; Mon, 22 Dec 2003 01:26:36 -0500
Received: from vm209-243.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.243]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <217530-6191>; Mon, 22 Dec 2003 01:25:17
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-243.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 22 Dec 2003 00:23:42 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 224341
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow224341@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your house will work for you with these links.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec22.012517-0500 est.217530-6191+37702Q@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Mon, 22 Dec 2003 01:25:16 -0500
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
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From ??7?Q@??? Sun Dec 14 20:47:25 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <218788-5391>; Sun, 14 Dec 2003 23:27:58 -0500
Received: from vm209-193.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.193]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <219010-5400>; Sun, 14 Dec 2003 23:27:09
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-193.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 14 Dec 2003 22:27:05 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 219164
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow219164@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Make your house work for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec14.232709-0500 est.219010-5400+11520Q@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Sun, 14 Dec 2003 23:27:08 -0500
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
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From ???Q@??? Fri Dec 05 13:05:04 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <219310-2724>; Fri, 5 Dec 2003 13:50:36 -0500
Received: from v1208-45.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.45]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <219085-2724>; Fri, 5 Dec 2003 13:49:23 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-45.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 05 Dec 2003 12:49:19 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 212411
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelRgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow2124ll@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Let your house work for you for a change.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec5.134923-0500 est.219085-2724+43885Qams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Fri, 5 Dec 2003 13:49:23 -0500



mailto:faye@gordonworks.com
mailto:jim@gordonworks.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<faye@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
mailto:<HomeEquityInfoNow212411@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<03Dec5.134923-0500_est.219085-2724+43885@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=212411&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=212411&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=212411&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=4&d=146534790&im=2
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
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From ???@??? Sun Nov 30 13:21:32 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <3556944-20886>; Sun, 30 Nov 2003 15:05:19 -0500
Received: from v1208-25.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.25]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <3564743-20887>; Sun, 30 Nov 2003 15:04:11 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-25.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 30 Nov 2003 14:04:09 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 209105
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow209105@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Make your house work for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Nov30.150411-0500 est.3564743-20887+1710@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Sun, 30 Nov 2003 15:04:10 -0500
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
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From ???@??? Thu Nov 27 17:38:00 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217619-323>; Thu, 27 Nov 2003 19:41:07 -0500
Received: from v1208-68.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.68]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <217751-327>; Thu, 27 Nov 2003 19:40:14 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-68.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 27 Nov 2003 18:40:13 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 207053
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelRgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow207053@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Check out these fast and easy home equity links.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Nov27.194014-0500 est.217751-327+25989Q@ams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Thu, 27 Nov 2003 19:40:13 -0500
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
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From ???Q@??? Tue Nov 25 08:47:58 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <219712-30957>; Tue, 25 Nov 2003 10:10:32 -0500
Received: from v1208-66.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.66]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <220160-30953>; Tue, 25 Nov 2003 10:09:45 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-66.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 25 Nov 2003 09:09:44 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 205689
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow205689@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Let your house work for you for a change.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Nov25.100945-0500 est.220160-30953+6435Qams.ftl.affinity.com>

Date:Tue, 25 Nov 2003 10:09:45 -0500
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

From ???Q@??? Sat Jan 24 13:14:30 2004
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <327171-19012>; Sat, 24 Jan 2004 13:27:46 -0500
Received: from vm217-180.vmlocal.com ([216.21.217.180]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <325604-19016>; Sat, 24 Jan 2004 13:26:15
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm217-180.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 24 Jan 2004 12:26:15 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 240928
From: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity <HomeEquityInfoNow240928@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your house will work for you with these links.
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <04Jan24.132615-0500 est.325604-19016+21428Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
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
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From ???@??? Sat Oct 11 11:15:26 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <242433-30962>; Sat, 11 Oct 2003 12:28:47 -0400
Received: from v1208-62.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.62]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <243612-30960>; Sat, 11 Oct 2003 12:27:56 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-62.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 11 Oct 2003 11:25:56 -0500
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 159884
From: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel59884@vmlocal.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel59884@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Get the money to make your dreams come true!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ctl11.122756-0400 edt.243612-30960+3226QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 11 Oct 2003 12:27:56 -0400

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

(c) 2003 Virtumundo, Inc. All rights reserved.


http://www.virtumundo.com/unsub/rewardmail/index.html?james@gordonworks.com
http://privacy.virtumundo.com/pripol.html

From ???Q@??? Tue Oct 14 15:03:34 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <214969-1155>; Tue, 14 Oct 2003 15:32:16 -0400
Received: from v1208-55.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.55]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <222959-1155>; Tue, 14 Oct 2003 15:09:12 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)
by v1208-55.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 14 Oct 2003 13:54:43 -0500
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 163073
From: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel63073@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelRgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: MailCenter <mailcenter+163073@replies.vmlocal.com>
Subject: Get the money to make your dreams come true!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct14.150912-0400 edt.222959-1155+24458QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Tue, 14 Oct 2003 14:54:52 -0400

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
mailto:<HomeEquityAdvantage163073@vmlocal.com>
mailto:<faye@gordonworks.com>
mailto:errors@vmlocal.com
mailto:<mailcenter+163073@replies.vmlocal.com>
mailto:<03Oct14.150912-0400_edt.222959-1155+24458@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=163073&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=2
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=163073&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=163073&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=163073&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=1
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=163073&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=3
http://dyn.virtumundo.com:80/c?m=163073&u=faye@gordonworks.com&si=2&d=146534790&im=4
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

From ???Q@??? Tue Oct 21 15:01:09 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <2303159-14613>; Tue, 21 Oct 2003 14:36:10 -0400
Received: from v1208-48.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.48]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <1259552-14619>; Tue, 21 Oct 2003 14:34:46 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-48.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 21 Oct 2003 13:34:44 -0500
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 170994
From: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel70994@vmlocal.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel70994@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Work wonders with your home equity!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct21.143446-0400 edt.1259552-14619+2002@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Tue, 21 Oct 2003 14:34:46 -0400

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

From ???@??? Tue Oct 21 09:34:38 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <216872-1406>; Tue, 21 Oct 2003 11:33:47 -0400
Received: from v1208-22.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.22]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <217162-1406>; Tue, 21 Oct 2003 11:32:49 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-22.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 21 Oct 2003 10:32:48 -0500
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 170996
From: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel70996@vmlocal.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel70996@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Get the money to make your dreams come true!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct21.113249-0400 edt.217162-1406+1876QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Tue, 21 Oct 2003 11:32:49 -0400

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

From ???@??? Thu Oct 23 09:06:53 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <222655-1075>; Thu, 23 Oct
2003 11:15:03 -0400
Received: from v1208-30.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.30]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <225374-1072>; Thu, 23 Oct 2003 11:11:30 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-30.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 23 Oct 2003 10:11:23 -0500
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 172982
From: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel72982@vmlocal.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel72982@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Get the money to make your dreams come true!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct23.111130-0400 edt.225374-1072+1508QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Thu, 23 Oct 2003 11:11:29 -0400

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
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From ???@??? Sat Oct 25 15:02:09 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <476489-2707>; Sat, 25 Oct 2003 16:20:31 -0400
Received: from v1208-43.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.43]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <477398-2706>; Sat, 25 Oct 2003 16:18:54 -0400
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-43.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 25 Oct 2003 15:11:46 -0500
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 175693
From: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel75693@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelRgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel75693@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Your home equity can work wonders for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <030ct25.161854-0400 edt.477398-2706+5556QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sat, 25 Oct 2003 16:18:54 -0400

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

From ???@??7? Sun Nov 02 21:00:02 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (james@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <213701-24095>; Sun, 2 Nov 2003 23:27:35 -0500
Received: from v1208-34.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.34]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <216385-24090>; Sun, 2 Nov 2003 23:26:14 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-34.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 02 Nov 2003 22:26:13 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097109101115064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 186518
From: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel86518@vmlocal.com>
To: James <james@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel86518@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Get the money to make your dreams come true!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Nov2.232614-0500 est.216385-24090+13724QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sun, 2 Nov 2003 23:26:14 -0500

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
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From ???@??? Sun Nov 02 21:00:02 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust _req fwding (jamila@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com
) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <216343-24095>; Sun, 2 Nov 2003 23:27:35 -0500
Received: from v1208-34.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.34]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <216398-24130>; Sun, 2 Nov 2003 23:26:15 -0500
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
Message-Id: <03Nov2.232615-0500 est.216398-24130+14139%QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sun, 2 Nov 2003 23:26:15 -0500

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
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From ???@??? Mon Nov 03 11:54:16 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jonathan@gordonworks.com -->
jim@gordonworks.com) by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <212780-1067>; Mon, 3 Nov 2003
12:19:44 -0500
Received: from v1208-48.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.48]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <215833-1073>; Mon, 3 Nov 2003 12:18:20 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-48.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 03 Nov 2003 11:18:16 -0600
X-ClientHost:
106111110097116104097110064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 187743
From: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel87743@vmlocal.com>
To: Jonathan <jonathan@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel87743@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Put your home equity to work for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Nov3.121820-0500 est.215833-1073+866Rams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Mon, 3 Nov 2003 12:18:19 -0500

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
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From ???Q@??? Fri Nov 07 08:31:10 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (jay@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <219856-12078>; Fri, 7 Nov 2003 11:15:46 -0500
Received: from v1208-69.vmlocal.com ([216.21.208.69]) by ams.ftl.affinity.com
with ESMTP id <224933-12076>; Fri, 7 Nov 2003 11:11:09 -0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.12)

by v1208-69.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 07 Nov 2003 10:11:00 -0600
X-ClientHost: 106097121064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 191909
From: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel91909@vmlocal.com>
To: Jay <jay@gordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantagel91909@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Get the money to make your dreams come true!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Nov7.111109-0500 est.224933-12076+8864QRams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Fri, 7 Nov 2003 11:11:09 -0500

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
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From ???@??? Sun Dec 14 13:50:00 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <217204-14268>; Sun, 14 Dec 2003 14:20:35 -0500
Received: from vm209-207.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.207]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <217621-14265>; Sun, 14 Dec 2003 14:19:39
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-207.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 14 Dec 2003 13:19:32 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 218770
From: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantage@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantage218770@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Let your home equity work for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec14.141939-0500 est.217621-14265+53850@ams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Sun, 14 Dec 2003 14:19:39 -0500

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
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From ???Q@??? Mon Dec 22 09:16:57 2003
X-Persona: <ValueWeb>
Received: from cust_req fwding (faye@gordonworks.com --> jim@gordonworks.com)
by ams.ftl.affinity.com id <213476-10636>; Mon, 22 Dec 2003 11:26:45 -0500
Received: from vm209-231.vmlocal.com ([216.21.209.231]) by
ams.ftl.affinity.com with ESMTP id <214953-10634>; Mon, 22 Dec 2003 11:25:04
-0500
Received: from vmlocal.com (192.168.3.13)

by vm209-231.vmlocal.com with SMTP; 22 Dec 2003 10:24:57 -0600
X-ClientHost: 102097121101064103111114100111110119111114107115046099111109
X-MailingID: 224706
From: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantage@vmlocal.com>
To: Faye <fayelgordonworks.com>
Errors-To: errors@vmlocal.com
Reply-To: Home Equity Advantage <HomeEquityAdvantage224706@vmlocal.com>
Subject: Put your home equity to work for you!
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/html
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
Message-Id: <03Dec22.112504-0500 est.214953-10634+3235Qams.ftl.affinity.com>
Date:Mon, 22 Dec 2003 11:25:03 -0500

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
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